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ASSEMBLY INSTITUTIONS, HEALTH AND
WELFARE COMMITTEE

STATEMENT TO

ASSEMBLY, No. 792

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DATED: FEBRUARY 27, 1978

This bill will appropriate all additional receipts representing Federal
reimbursements for eligible expenses under the Intermediate Care
Facility-—Mental Retardation (1CF-MR) program to the Division of
Mental Retardation for alloeation in order to meetl eertain ederal
standards of the TCT-MR program. This would include certain related
programs and administrative costs necessary to comply with treatment
and facility standards established by the Department of KW, thus
enabling continuation of reimbursements and qualifying additional in-
stitutional facilities for the TCK-M R program.

The bill will also permit the use of existing appropriations for {he
mental retardation program to constitute the required non-Federal
matehing funds for Medicaid reimbursements for 1CI-MR’s.

The committee released the bill without amendment.
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INTRODUCED FIIBRUARY 16, 1978
By Assemblymen DOYLE and NEWMAN
Referred to Committee on Institutions, Health and Welfare

A Sveprrement o ““An act making appropriations for the support
of the State Government and the several publie purposes for the
fiseal year ending June 30, 1978 and regulating the disbursement
thereof,”” approved June 30, 1977 (P. 1., 1977, c. 137).

Bure unacreo by (he Senale and General Assenbly of the State

of New Jersey:

Guniran Srare OreraTIoNs
Devanement or Fluman Services
760. Diviston or MENTAT, RETARDATION

1. In addition to all other appropriations herctofore made fo
the Division of Mental Retardation and to the several institutions
within that division for institutional programs and for the pur-
chased residential carve program, there are hereby appropriated,
for alloeation to the several instifutions within that division and
to the purchased residential eare program, all receipts representing
reimbursements under the Intermediate Care Facilities-Mental
Retardation program, for cligible expenses required {o earry ont
approved correelive aclion plans and for other related program
and administrative cosfs necessary o maintain eligibility for re
imbursement and to qualify addifional facilities and programs for
eligibility under the Intermediate Care IPacilities-Mental Retarda-
tion program.

2. Any required portion of the appropriation made heretofore
to the Division of Mental Retardation and to any institution or
program within that division may be made available to the Division
of Medical Assistance and Health Services by transfer or other-
wise to constitute the non-Federal matching portion of the pavments
for medical assistance recipients under the Tutermediate Care
Facilities-Mental Retardation program.

3. This act shall take effect immediately and shall be retroactive
to July 1, 1977.
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STATEMENT

Under a Federal programn called Intermediate Care Facilities—
Mental Retardation, institutions and community facilities which
comply with treatment and facility standards established by the
Department, of Health, Education and Welfare can become eligible
for Federal reimbursement through the Medical Assistance (Med-
icaid) program for up to 50% of the cost of maintaining and treat-
ing residents in those institutions for the mentally retarded.

Prior to July, 1977 the standards for compliance and the time
limitations were so difficult to ineet that New Jersey had determined
that we would not seck to qualify our institutions under this pro-
gram. As of July, 1977 the Federal government revised the stan-
dards somewhat, but more importantly, extended the time period for
achieving full compliance to June, 1980, with the possibility for
further extension to June, 1982.

Since it now appears to be practicablo to qualify a large percent-
age of our institutional facilitics for participation within the new
time limits, the Governor has notified the Federal Department of
HEW that New Jersey has elected to participate in the program.

In order that the Federal funds which will be received this ycar
can be utilized to upgrade staff and facilities to comply with the
Federal standards by the full compliance date, it is necessary to

authorize the expenditure of those revenues by an appropriation.




SENATOR ANTHONY SCARDINO, JR. (Chairman): Good morning. I am Senator
Scardino. To my right is Senator Anthony Russo of Union County. We hope that other
members of the Committee will be joining us very shortly. Senator Hamilton, who is
also a member of this Committee, called me last evening and regrets that he cannot
be with us today. He has been very active with other legislative business and asked
our indulgence in not having his presence with us today.

Originally, the Senate Institutions, Health and Welfare Committee set this
day aside because we thought it would be an opportune time for us to discuss further
the legislation concerning the rate-setting, or hospital review legislation, sponsored
by Senator Merlino. But because there is some extensive work going on in connection
with that bill, both by the Senator's staff and by the Executive staff, we were asked
to postpone the hearing on that subject for a future date and we intend to announce
that, hopefully, within the next few weeks. We thereupon decided that we would still
take advantage of having scheduled this date for a meeting and discuss what we
consider to be a very timely subject and that is Assembly Bill 792, sponsored by
Assemblyman John Paul Doyle of Ocean County. It is legislation that has really been
introduced only a short time ago. I understand that it has gone through the Assembly
Committee process, has received attention and approval in the Assembly by a vote, I
believe, of 75 to nothing -- 75 to 1. I stand corrected. What we are here to find
out is: Why did one person vote against that bill? (Laughter)

I quite frankly want to share with you a reaction that I had and that
was that I wondered why the bill did not receive the attention and the deliberation
of the Senate Committee. Becausewhile I recognize that the legislation requires
immediate attention, so we are told, in order for us to participate in the federal
program and allow the State to receive millions of dollars in Federal support for
intermediate care facilities for the mentally retarded and while the concept and
the programs are laudable, I still am very concerned and insist that the Committee,
within whatever time it has - and we certainly are limited because of our part-
time nature - should avail itself of the opportunity to review the legislation and
to proceed with the process so that many questions that I feel ought to be asked,
could be asked and then answered.

Some of the questions that came into my mind initially were: How can the
Department put in a program of the magnitude that obviously was conveyed by the press
releases - and this is the way most of us on the Committee had access to the intent
and purpose of the legislation - by June of 19782 I understand that some two thousand
employees must be situated by that time. I am not clear as to whether or not many of
these employees are presently within the system ~ it might be a matter of reshuffling, if
you will, or reassigning - or whether or not they will be new employees. Therefore,
what is the process in terms of hiring? What are the job descriptions? And what
is ‘the objective and the purpose and the end result? I ask this because from now to June
isn't really that long a period of time. I think this Committee and the general
public ought to know, at least to some extent, how the Department intends to do this.

One other question that came to mind - and I am satisfied so far with some of
the answers I have received and I am hopeful we will get some more during the
discussion this morning - was the question of the duration or the participation of
the program. While we can get a picutre of what the fiscal obligation of the Stale
will be in the short run, in the first few years, I think that we ought to try if
we can to project ourselves a little bit further down the line to see whether or

not the State is adequately preparing itself for whatever the future may hold in this
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type of a program. And, of course, one of the questions that we are going to
ask the speakers to address -~ and also perhaps the sponsor of the bill, who is
with us this morning - is the question of the need for this legislation inasmuch
as one of the questions that we will ask raises a point as to why this wasn't
done through the normal appropriations format, which I understand it could have
been done through, as an inclusion in the budget, and is there some special
reason for the legislation? It is just curious in light of the fact that our
staff tells us that it could have been included in the normal budgetary process,
into which the Appropriations Committee is now very much involved.

So, without further delay, we will get on with the witnesses, and on
that point it is my undérstanding that of all of the witnesses present today
I don't believe - at least I have been told this - that there is anyone who
has any opposition - or should I say serious objections - to the bill. I think
everyone shares the point of view, or the objective, of the bill itself. If
anything, there may be some recommendations for modifications of approach, if
you will, and certainly we are here to entertain that.

What I am asking you - and we have 10 witnesses who will appear before
us - is to confine your comments or condense them and if you have a written
statement, to submit the written statement to our Committee and we will see
that it is included in the transcript in its entirety. We would appreciate it
if you would capsulize your comments and, after having heard other witnesses
please do not be repetitive. If you can do that, we can expedite this hearing
this morning. What we want to do is really get to the heart of the matter and
to the heart of your concern and your reason for being here. So, I would ask
for everyone's indulgence in that respect and in that way I think we will not
only get as much as we can out of the hearing but we will expedite it as well.

Without further ado, I would like to ask my colleague on my right,
Senator Russo, if he has anything he would like to say before we hear from
Assemblyman John Doyle.

SENATOR RUSSO: No, you have covered the subject very well, Senator.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much.

I would also like to introduce, on my left, our Committee staff person,
Mike Bruinooge, who is responsible for putting this Committee together and,
along with other members of the staff, arranging for the material that the
Committee has at its disposal. Next to Mike is Peter McHugh, who is with the
Office of Fiscal Affairs. So, without further ado, I welcome Assemblyman John
Doyle. I would like to have you address the Committee at this time, John.
ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN PAUL DOYL E: Mr. Chairman, Senator
Russo, thank you very much. It is indeed a pleasure to come before your Committee.
It is made all the more of a pleasure because of the reason why I am here.

It is a rare honor to sponsor legislation that is as important and
as far-reaching and as meaningful as A-792 can be.

This bill, on its face, would seem to be little more than a bill that
allows Federal proceeds and receipts and aid for mental retardation to go into
a particular line account. Having said what the bill is, I haven't said what
A-792 is all about and what those Federal receipts can mean. To do that, let
me go back in time a little bit and as I give you a narrative, let me try,
during it, to respond to your particular questions and concerns, Mr. Chairman.

The Federal Government has had, for some few years, this Intermediate



Care Facilities Mental Retardation program. However, because of the rules and
regulations that the Federal Government had imposed within that program, it had
not seen that it was feasible for New Jersey to become a part of the program,
nor did the aims of the Federal program, as it had been proviously, seem consistent
with what the State's thrust in the mental retardation area was. I discern the
thrust of what the State wanted to do was to train, to educate, and to allow every
citizen to advance himself, or herself, to their full potential. Having said
that, it is clear that the State's thrust was not warehousing. However, the
State seemed to be at cross purposes with the Federal Government.

Fortunately, some time during the middle of the past year, the
Federal Government changed the rules and regulations so as to cause the Depart-
ment to take a new and fresh look at whether the ICFMR program would be appropriate
for the State of New Jersey. Having done that, the Governor commited himself
to this program in October. As a result, there were discussions which led
to finding out by the State what the Federal Government would require of the
State to do in order to qualify for the program. The State, during the next
several months, stretching into this year, has been in the process of identifying
those facilities that, through renovation and other work, could qualify for the
program.

The first instituation was qualified in December and, in fact, the
State has received an $80 thousand check from the Federal Government because
that institution now qualifies. Unfortunately, without this bill it is my
understanding from the Director of the Budget that we do not have a repository
for that $80 thousand.

Now, having said that, let me look at what we are presently doing in
the area of mental retardation. We are spending some $86 million. We would
like to spend more. We are all aware of the constraints imposed not only by the
caps but the more severe restrictions imposed by the fact that we have not
received revenues which would allow us to undertake new programs. It is clear,
I think, that the Department, the Governor, legislators interested in this
area, and the Legislature as a whole, would like to develop new programs for
mentally retarded that would allow for more education, more training, and a better
ratio between attendants and those citizens who would be institutionalized.

All of that, though, takes money and we don't have State dollars
to do it. What this bill would allow us to do and start us down the road
towards is to fully qualify for the Federal ICFMR program. Those 92 institutions -
schools - that would qualify would allow us to get from the Federal Government
fifty-fifty matching money, not only for the additional monies we would spend
over the present $86 million, but would qualify some of the existent $86 million
being spent for fifty-fifty aid. As a result, it is likely that we will have
a favorable cash flow, that is that in the third year when we are more fully
into the program, we would be spending less money - and I think the numbers were
$26 1/2 million in the next full fiscal year, as against $30 million in Federal
aid. That will not create a boon for the State Treasury, nor can we apply that
money to other areas, nor would we want to. We would apply it back into the
areas of mental retardation. But, what it would mean is that we could do those
things that we wanted to do for the past several years but have not been able
to do because we didn't have the money, and to do those things with Federal dollars.

Now, to meet those conditions that the Federal Government imposes, we



will have to take some steps and they are, of course, of great concern to
legislators, and ought to be.

For instance, in order to properly qualify, we will have to employ
some 2,200 persons more than are presently employed. So, in response to the
question about whether these would be new employees or whether they would merely
be shifting existing employees, Senator, the answer would be, they would be new
employees.

The question was asked about the speed and that is of appropriate
concern also. In order to qualify for these Federal dollars to do these things
we all agree we want to do, we have to have these people in place by July 15th.
I wish we had more time. But, given the time constraints that we were under, and
given the fact that the rules and regulations changed less than a full year ago,
I think that the Department has moved with appropriate promptness, which was
necessitated by the short-time framework it had to work within, and it has come to
the Legislature as early as it felt it could and present a rational program.

So, I don't like speed any more than you do when it is something as
comprehensive as this, but in this particular field I thought, and still think,
that it is necessary.

Your final question, and one that I would like to finally comment on,
is the need. There will be other spokesmen today who are, and have for a longer
period of time than I have been, concerned with the treatment of citizens who
through no fault of their own cannot fulfill themselves to the degree that other
human beings perhaps can. But, that is not to say that they do not have unused
potential and undeveloped ability, potential and ability that we have, I think,
a duty to see to it that they can enjoy. If we do not qualify for this program,
then we condemn ourselves to have citizens with less than their full potential
and we condemn them never to enjoy that unfulfilled promise.

If we go into this program we can do those things and do them in a
financially sensible method of getting Federal dollars that I should point out
35 other states have qualified for under this ICFMR program. So, we are not
doing something new and innovative as compared to our sister states, but with
these Federal dollars we can do something new and innovative for the State of
New Jersey and for the citizens that we want to develop under this program.
Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. .

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, Assemblyman Doyle. We appreciate
your coming today and commenting on your bill.

Senator Russo, do you have any questions?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, just one. You told us that one of the institutions
is qualified, Assemblyman Doyle, for an $80 thousand appropriation. Which
institution is that?

ASSEMBLYMAN DOYLE: It was one cottage at the Hunterdon School.

SENATOR RUSSO: The Hunterdon School?

ASSEMBLYMAN DOYLE: Yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay, John, thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN DOYLE: Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Maurice Kott, Director of the Division of Mental
Retardation. We welcome you, Maurice, nice to see you.

MAURICE KOTT: Senator, it is good to see you again and Senator Russo.
I would like to express to both of you the pleasure of the Department at being



provided this opportunity to elaborate on the ICF program. Commissioner Klein,

I believe, mentioned that in January she had a summary meeting with the

Senate and Assembly Committees on the appropriate subject, but this is the first
opportunity that we have had, in effect, to put some additional meat on the bones
of her remarks.

We have filed with the staff, Senator Scardino, considerable material
which describes the program in detail and I would be available to answer such
questions as you and Senator Russo wish to put to me.

I think the critical thing at this point is to try to address myself
to what you and Senator Russo have expressed are your concerns.

Let me elaborate, despite the caution that you gave about repetition,
upon some of the remarks that Assemblyman Doyle made. The ICFMR program has
been around for a number of years. We have considerable doubt about its
application to the State of New Jersey for a variety of reasons. The first
of these is that it seemed preeminently a medical program in its initial concept.
Subsequent changes in the Federal regulation moved it from an exclusively medical
program to a program which inolved habilitation and matched more our public
position in the institutions, that they were always the kinds of places that
facilitated human development and did not only take care of illness.

A second factor which was of some importance in determining our
entering the program at this late date and one which is of pertinence to the
issue which you raised about speed and handling this in a normal‘appropriation
is that there were substantive change$ in the Federal regulations in July of
1977. These changes delivered certain advantages to the State of New Jersey.

For instance, the renovation of cottages to meet the Federal space
standards were extended under the new regulation from 1977, originally, through
1980 and now to 1982. So, in a sense, the new regulations gave New Jersey an
opportunity to handle in a systematic, orderly.:sense, the entire process of
conversion of the physical structure of institutions.

When we received word that the Federal opportunity existed in a manner
that we could capitalize upon, we had a number of things that we had to do.

One of the thingswas, in effect, wait for the actual promulgation of Federal
regulations and that, as I said previously, was not until last July. We didn't
wait for last July to get going, but what we had to do was this, Senator
Scardino and Senator Russo, we had to analyze the structures and we had to
determine which, possibly, could be renovated to meet the Federal space and
physical requirements. We also had to undertake an analysis of our existing
staff and create predictions as to what kind of staff we would be required

to have in the cottages which could be converted, so that we could comply with
the Federal regulations, or, indeed, comply with the particulars of the Health
Department in their inspection and certification process.

May I digress for one moment, because I introduced the Health Department
and Mr. Wagner from the Health Department is here and he can elaborate on it.
But, in effect, to participate in this program, you must have an eligible
provider if it is a medical facility. May I go back and say that this was
originally medical legislation? This facility is one which, in New Jersey, is certified
as eligible and, in effect, is licensed - is permitted to operate - under the
imprimatur of the Health Department. We didn't know exactly what the Health

Department standards were because the Health Department was caught in the same



way we were with a sudden change in the Federal regulations. So, we had to
undertake something of an analysis of what conceivably might be required to
meet the expressed purpose in the Federal act and regulation. Once having done
that, we really attempted to cost out whether there would be any economic
advantage to the State of New Jersey to undertake this program and the consequence
of that has been reflected in the remarks which have been made and submitted by
Assemblyman Doyle and submitted to the Committee staff. We thought that in
effect we could meet the staff standards by the investment of 2200 jobs and
these would have to be on the line by the 18th of July, 1978 - or at least
budgeted by that time because if we didn't meet the staff standards by that
date, we wouldn't have until 1982 to meet the space standards. If we missed
the July, '78 date, then we are knocked out of the box with respect to the
extension of time to meet the renovation problem.

Once we had agreed that we could do it -~ that it was good - and we
identified 92 cottages as having the potential for renovation for this program
and the Governor, in effect, signaled the HEW that the State of New Jersey
wished to participate in this program, then it was necessary in effect to
involve the Health Department, who, in an exemplary response, undertook the
inspection of these 92 cottages to determine what they percieved to be,as the
regulatory authority, the defects in those cottages. We then had to institute
a plan of correction which has been submitted to HEW in the instance of all
of the 92 cottages to this point, for which we have received the affirmation of
one cottage and, indeed, a check - as Assemblyman Doyle pointed out.

It is our prediction that we will receive a Federal certification
and, indeed,begin collecting for all of the cottages by April lst or shortly
thereafter.

Now, the question that you raised, Senator Scardino, as to why this
couldn't have been put in the budget -~ I don't think it could have been put
in the budget because in effect we didn't have the final regulations until we
were in this fiscal year, July, 1977. We didn't have any conception of the cost
data and we were confronted, coming down to the wire now, with the need to do
it by the supplementary route suggested by the Bill which passed the Assembly
last week.

One of the additional questions you asked was about the job description.
The 2200 positions range all over the lot but the basic -- the largest number of
them, approximately 70% to 80% of those positions,are in resident care and
in health services. So, the thrust of the program is, in effect, to improve
the care of individuals in institutions and to provide secondary prevention
of the handicaps that are associated with retardation and cerebral palsy and
other developmental disabilities by, in effect, promoting programs which do
not necessarily cure the condition, but which protect against further encroachment
of the adverse aspects of the condition., That is a complicated sentence; let me
give you an example, Senator. Let me take an example from physical therapy.

We have cerebral palsy kids in the institution where physical therapy will not
be able to teach them to walk that much better but in the event we do not give
them physical therapy, their contractions will become more severe and they will
become all the more handicapped. In this sense, this program, coupled with the
T&E program, which the State of New Jersey enacted about one and one-half years

ago, allows us a real opportunity to improve services in institutions and to



facilitate the development of handicapped individuals.

How can we get things in line by the 18th of July, 19782 At this
point, we have authorization to put on, on an emergency basis, seven additional
personnel officers whose function will be acute recruitment of line individuals,
particularly for persons who work in the cottages. We have canvassed and will
continue to canvass professional organizations so that we can recruit the kinds
of professionals which are implicit in the aspirations of the program. I think
we will do it. I think in a sense - not to make an apology for the lateness
of the introduction of this program and the haste with which a supplementary
appropriation is sought - it is a testimony, in effect, to the capacity of the
State of New Jersey to capitalize upon an opportunity that is good for its
citizens.

Senator, I think I have exhausted the time you suggested but I would
be glad to answer any questions that your or Senator Russo have for me.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Senator Russo?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, Mr. Kott, I have a few questions. One is, if you
can, would you relate to us the type of renovation and reconstruction that
will have to be effected in order to accomplish the objective?

MR. KOTT: Okay. In many instances we have relatively large dormitories
that house 18, 20, or 25 individuals. The Federal standards are that we have
to reduce them to four bed roomé, rooms with no more than four beds. Under
certain circumstances we can extend it to eight beds. We can't have a gang
dormitory, Senator, unless we give testimony to the effect that the individual
will be handicapped by placing him in a room, so that one of the kinds of
renovations which are required is the sub-~-division of our dormitories into
more private, home-like bedrooms. As second aspect of renovation which is
required, Senator Russo, is substantial alteration in our bathrooms. Some of
our bathrooms represent a mode of caring for individuals that was sanitary and
effective 30 years ago but is not necessarily related to the current ideology
of normalization so that we would have to restructure the bathrooms.

Another kind of alteration which does not necessarily involve shift
in physical characteristics of the cottage is that the Federal standards require
more square footage per individual bed than we have in most of our dorTitories.
As a consequence, there will be a renovation in terms of the census, oX the
number of persons living in each cottage, and a reduction in the total number
of persons who are living in institutions. 1Is that sufficient detail, Senator?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, that's fine. I have one or two other items =--
one item. Under the present system, when the county is involved in an indigent
case, of course they pick up 50% of the State cost. Now, my question to you
is this, do you know, with the advent of this money coming into the State of
New Jersey and the costs that we are going to be involved in = including the
salaries for the 2200 people - is there any assurance from the Department that
there will not be any additional cost imposed upon the 21 counties?

MR. KOTT: A formal communication has gone-- This question was raised
in the Assembly, Senator Russo. A formal communication went from Commissioner
Klein to Assemblyman Doyle indicating our understanding that the counties will
be held harmless. Such a communication also went from Assistant Commissioner
Horowitz to the Chairman of the County Adjusters Association. The County
Adjusters Association has affirmed to us that it is their understanding that we



are moving toward a hold harmless situation.

SENATOR RUSSO: Because there is a very deep concern on the part of
the counties with regard to that particular point and that is why I raised the
question.

MR. KOTT: I can understand. It is an issue of considerable economic
consequence to a county.

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you, you have answered my questions. Thank you
very much.

Can we assure the counties that the hold harmless situation will go
into effect possibly in the form of a written stipulation to that effect
some time in the very near future?

MR. KOTT: That is difficult for me to answer. I have a personal
impression, without being a lawyer, that the assurance will come only with
certain substantive changes in the law, so that the legislative process would
have to take place. Senator, I don't mean to be flip about it, but can I
assure them what the Legislature will do?

SENATOR RUSSO: You can prod us a little bit. Thank you.

MR. KOTT: I'm betting it goes through that way. I think the counties
will want the Legislature to hold them harmless too.

SENATOR RUSSO: I'm sure. I have no other questions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, Senator Russo.

Doctor Kott -- It is Doctor Kott, isn't it?

MR. KOTT: Yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I would like to address myself to a comment that
you made concerning the alterations of the facilities. How many facilities are
you talking about?

MR. KOTT: At the present time we have persons living in approximately
150 cottages. We have identified 92 of those cottages which in our estimation
have the potential to be renovated to meet the Federal physical and space
requirements in terms of economic feasibility - that we might renovate them
with less cost than building new cottages. Approximately 5500 individuals
live in those 92 cottages

SENATOR SCARDINO: Can you describe the present ventilating system
in those cottages - the heating and the general ventilating atmosphere?

MR. KOTT: Senator Scardino, it ranges because some of the cottages
were built 30 or 40 years ago.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Yes, but you talked about bringing them up to
contemporary normalization, as you put it,I think - standards set by ourselves
in this present day and age. I am just wondering what you mean, when we get
down to the specifics, regarding ventilation.

MR. KOTT: 1In all the institutions that we built in the State since
1962 we have introduced forced air changes which involves a complete evacuation
of the air and replacement by fresh air because of both biological and olfactory
smell conditions of a wide number of persons living together.

In the two institutions that have been built since 1962, both Woodbridge
State School and Hunterdon State School, we have climate control. We have air
conditioning as well as the evacuation and the assurance of fresh air.

In new cottages that we have built in Vineland State School and Wood-
bine State School there is air conditioning.



We are about to make a commitment on the renovations. The first
cottages to meet the ICF standards are at Neuropsychiatric Institute and we
will put air conditioning in that.

I hope, really — if this is the thrust of your question, Senator
Scardino - that we can have-- We always have heat, now we always have fresh
air -- climate control in all the renovated buildings. It is impossible for
me to give you an undertaking on that because there are economic and engineering
considerations. There may be some cottages where we can't put air conditioning
in.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. But, what we are talking about here is
arriving at the best possible answer to quality of care within the resources
and intelligence at our command in this day and age. I have seen, personally,
on visiting some of the institutions in the State -~ not necessarily those that
house those in the mental retardation area - some of our facilities where the
heating system goes on 12 months a year. The system itself doesn't know what
season it is. When you walk into a facility, as I have - an institution in our
State - in the middle of July, you find that the temperature is well over 100
degrees because the heating system is still functioning for the sake of provid-
ing hot water, or whatever other rationale is given. You than walk into
situations where patients are sitting in a very uncomfortable situation.- I
don't think I have to describe it to anyone - as a result of this. There are
no fans. There is no ventilation. And, there is no air conditioning. We
talk about renovation and we talk about alteration and guality of care, but
I seem to feel as though we tend to do it on a piecemeal basis.

What I am saying to you is - and this is not a condemnation of the
Department, I don't want it to appear that way - I am sure that the Legislature
is ready to respond. I know that I am and that our Committee is. If we are
going to do things, I think we ought to make sure that we do them right the
first time - the best way we possibly can. I am sure that in the long run
it is probably the least expensive way to go. I just hope that we are address-
ing ourselves to those kinds of problems.

I don't want to sit here and say that we are going to pour millions
of dollars into our institutions, but I also don't mean to say that we are

only going to go one-quarter of the way or half the way when you really need
to go all of the way sometimes.

MR. KOTT: Senator, you are quite right. May I make two brief
comments on your remarks? First, the ICF program represents an opportunity
for us to change some of those things. It represents an infusion of money
which will allow us to renovate at a pace which we have not been able to
renovate at, in terms of the capital budgets which are available to the
Department - or the Division of Mental Retardation - or even the bond issue.
Most of the items that we identified for various bond issues are really
deferred maintenance. We don't get enough money each year. I can understand
the economic problems - or the fiscal problems - of the State Government. But,
to do a sensible alteration of a maintanance system, to put in new thermostats,
or to put in new electrical distribution systems, we virtually have to wait
for bond issues. Leaving aside the wisdom of financing things on that basis,
this program gives us the possibility of renovation of the kinds of things which

will make life not only more effective but which will make life more normal and



comfortable in a whole series of cottages.

I think moreover, Senator, the contemplation of the ICFMR program
affords even a broader scope of opportunity than I have suggested so far.

I have spoken about the renovation of possibly 92 of 150 cottages. It
seems to me morally and fiscally unfeasible to leave the remaining 60 cottages
unmodified. So, the State of New Jersey will have to have some kind of a
commitment to alter the other living places.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. I don't want to get into too much detail
but I think that the Legislature should have an understanding, specifically,
of what a typical modification and alteration would be like. What is it that
you are trying to achieve at a cottage? You know, you don't have to go into
detail now. I am satisfied that you are going to make every effort to provide
for the best quality of care, based on the most comfortable conditions. You,
know, I don't have to sit here and impress anybody with the fact that unless
you can make that person comfortable you are certainly not going to be providing
them with what I consider to be adequate care.

You go into some of our institutions in the summer time and you find
people sitting there under conditions that we wouldn't allow our worst enemy
to live under because of poor ventilation or because the heating system is still
functioning. In my judgment, this is not providing quality care.

I think the Legislature ought to have a clear understanding and a
typical example of what this modification, or alteration, will provide, compared
to what we have. It is as simple as that.

MR. KOTT: Senator, we will file on that.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much.

To get back to the question concerning the need for the legislation -
and I don't want to get hung up on that either - the reason we raised the
question was because it is our understanding that the appropriations act itself
gives the executive the authority to both appropriate Federal receipts and
transfer funds from one department account to another. This is according to the
information supplied to us by the Office of Fiscal Affairs.

So, again, the reason we asked the question was, we thought there was
some other underlying factor that just didn't come out and there was a little

curiousity. Certainly, it really does not harm to have the Legislature go through
its process in this case.

MR. KOTT: The technical answer to that, I think, could better be
provided by other persons. I notice Mr. Hofgesang is here. He has forgotten
more about those technical things than I ever knew.

SENATOR SCARDINO: One question. Were the Standing Committees on
Institutions, Health, and Welfare notified last summer or fall that the
Department was contemplating entry into the ICFMR program?

MR. KOTT: I don't recall that, sir. I am certain that there was
a communication - an oral communication - from Commissioner Klein to the
Committees. I think it was in January.

SENATOR SCARDINO: What was the makeup of the group of people insofar
as as their qualifications are concerned?

MR. KOTIT: They were members of my staff who had institutional
experience. Then, the subsequent survey for certification by the Health
Department was by their formal inspection teams. I think Mr. Wagner is here
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from the Health Department and he can provide you with particulars on that,
Senator Scardino.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Did you mention any goals that are being set by
the Division in terms of deinstitutionalization? Did you discuss that at all?

MR. KOTT: I did not. That is~--

SENATOR SCARDINO: Would you get into that then?

MR. KOTT: I did, inferentially. One of the things that is a
consequence of the Federal standards as far as states are concerned is that we
will have to depopulate,to some extent,some of our cottages. We predict that
we will lose approximately 2,000 individuals -~ or beds - from the 92 cottages.
This loss is to meet Federal standards and in order to make swing space for
renovation. Our contemplation, Senator Scardino, is that, in the main, these
individuals will be placed in the community.

SENATOR SCARDINO: By when? What is your deadline?

MR. KOTT: By 1982. Again, that is the--

SENATOR SCARDINO: What is the total population now in the institutions?

MR. KOTT: In all institutions? 8,000,

SENATOR SCARDINO: Are you limited to the 2,000, or are there future
numbers that you must project beyond 19827

MR. KOTT: Let me try to answer this way: 2,000 persons out of the
institutions by 1982, considering the floor space which presently exists in
those 92 cottages will enable us to meet the Federal space standards. Now,
after 1982, we will still have people more jammed in cottages then we will have
in these converted cottages. I think the State of New Jersey will have -- I use
the term political and moral obligation to repair and redress the population
density in those other cottages after we have met the Federal standards in those
first 92 cottages.

SENATOR SCARDINO: What is your projection in terms of numbers in the
institutions in 198272

MR. KOTT: 6,000. By 1987, however, I would hope it will drop to
something like 5100 or 5,000 - again, shrinking the population in the other
60 cottages.

SENATOR SCARDINO: You expect the numbers to remain static? In other
words, we are going to maintain approximately an 8,000 population throughout
the State, whether they are institutionalized or not, is that correct?

MR. KOTT: If you consider the non-institutionalized population.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I mean those that would ordinarily have been
institutionalized.

MR. KOTT: I anticipate a kind of equilibrium between demand and
space as it exists at the present time.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay.

MR. KOTT: What I don't know is going to happen concerns certain things
such as the birth rate, what happens to young girls who have babies - because
the chance of a young girl having a handicapped baby is much greater than a
23 year old having a baby. I don't also know what is going to happen if we
we have a measles epidemic. I don't know what is going to happen, Senator,
with doing do-it-yourself abortions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: We may have three or four blackouts too between
now and 1980.
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MR. KOTT: They don't necessarily contribute to the handicapped
children.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I understand. The reading I have is that popula-
tion is declining. But, as you said, we don't know in the State of New Jersey
if it is going to go the other way. No one can really project that.

You mentioned that 2,000 people will be moved into the community.
What provisions are being made? What do we have? At this time, if you had
to remove 2,000 people - today - could you do it?

MR. KOTT: No.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. What makes you think that you will be
prepared to do it within the next four years?

MR. KOTT: We are establishing a mechanism and we will have money.
The mechanism that we are establishing is the funding and the encouragement
of a whole variety of community housing opportunities for this kind of handi-
capped person - foster homes, community training homes and group homes. Then,
the ICF program permits a community intermediate care facility for mentally
retarded, both small and large, which has also the component of 50% of the
cost met by the Federal Government.

SENATOR SCARDINO: It will be a shifting of funds, so to speak, from
one area to another. Do you expect it to cost more or less, or do you feel
that it will remain approximately the same?

MR. KOTT: Well, at this point I think it should cost less, but my
problem is, what is going to happen with inflation and what is going to happen
to costs?

SENATOR SCARDINO: All things remaining equal I am saying.

MR. KOTT: The important issue in this is the language of Assemblyman
Doyle's Bill, which the Senate will consider when next it meets,and the
language which is suggested in Governor Byrne's appropriation act, which allows
us to use the Federal receipts not only for the staff in the institutions to
meet the staffing standards and not only possibly for renovation, but also for
the development of community programs because associated with the plan of
correction that we are required to file through the Health Department with
HEW is the depopulation aspect. It is my understanding we have an appropriate
call on that money to shift some persons from care in residential institutions
to care, for instance, in group homes, such as the kind that exists in Bergen
County - the one that you know about, Senator.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. Are there any other questions of Dr. Kott?

(no response)

Thank you very much.

MR. KOTT: Thank you. We appreciate the opportunity to appear.

SENATOR SCARDINO: We appreciate having you.

Our next speaker will be Ed Hofgesang, the Director of the Division
of Budget and Accounting. Good morning, Ed.

EDWARD HOFGESANG: Good morning, Senator. I have no prepared
remarks. Bob Cubberley, here on my right, is the Supervisor of the Budget
Bureau and he has been most active working for us with the Department in
developing this particular program. If you have any future questions, we will
attempt to answer them.

We have participated with the Department in the preparation of this
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Bill. We have officially endorsed the program. We have been working with the
Department - as Dr. Kott indicated - for quite some time now to get the program
started and to monitor the program as it has been progressing.

The Bill, as it is drawn, appropriates the dollars which we will be
collecting and it makes it possible to match the Federal Medicaid funds, using
the funds which are already now appropriated in the institutions for the retarded
as our share of the fifty-fifty match.

Without this Bill, the Federal Medicaid funds coming into the institu-
tions together with the State funds would just come in as receipts to the
General Treasury. This Bill will permit the recycling of the money back into
the Medicaid .account to match the Federal money. That is the main reason why
the bill has been suggested.

As Dr. Kott also indicated, it permits the use of the fund not only
for staffing but for renovation expenditures and for the development of
community facilities, which we thought we also needed some legislative approval
for.

I think that the appropriations act currently being discussed includes
language in it which is similar to the language in this bill, which authorizes
the program to start in the current fiscal year.

If you have any questions, I would be very happy to answer them.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Senator Russo?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, Mr. Hofgesang. It appears from the testimony
that there are going to be very few restrictions, if any, with regard to the
use of these funds, since we have covered just about everything in those three
items - renovation, services, and development of community facilities.

MR. HOFGESANG: Well, Senator, it is a program that has implications
in the areas that Dr. Kott mentioned - the requirements for staffing and the
requirements for physical changes to the facilities and since patients will
be moved out of the institutions into the community, a responsibility to take
care of those people in the community.

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Ed, can you just take us through the numbers - the
physical picture in terms of where the State is at now and where we will be
once this program is put into place, whether the obligation increases on the
part of the State, in terms of dollars, or not and where we will be by 1982,
for instance? Have you made any projections of that nature?

MR. HOFGESANG: Well, Senator, we have not really been quite that
specific - going all the way into 1982. We would not expect that there would
be any additional obligations on the State over and above what you might
consider to be normal increases in the operating budgets of the institutions.
This permits us to take the current funds and the funds which we would normally
provide for institutional operations,  and to put them over into the Medicaid program
and match the Federal money and pick up that additional money then from the
Federal Government to use for the things that we have been talking about.

SENATOR SCARDINO: You say additional money. What is that State
contributing now?

MR. HOFGESANG: Well, as Assemblyman Doyle indicated, it is roughly
about $86 million that is appropriated for the operation of the institutions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: That is between the State and county? That is all
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contributions?

MR. HOFGESANG: That is gross State appropriation.

SENATOR SCARDINO: That is just State?

MR. HOFGESANG: Yes. You see, the county money comes in as revenue
into the general treasury.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Oh, I see. Okay. But, as I understand it, if you
broke it down, though, it would be approximately fifty-fifty?

MR. HOFGESANG: It would be roughly fifty-fifty.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. Just in terms of rough figures because I
understand it may be difficult to pin it down at this time, we therefore
can conceivably say that the State has been contributing $43 million as its
share. Once we get involved with the Medicaid program, you are saying that
we now take this $46 million and apply that toward the Medicaid program in
order to get funding from the Federal Government. How much do we get as a
result of putting up $46 million?

MR. HOFGESANG: Well, it would be calculated based on the number of
patients as they become eligible in these 92 cottages that Dr. Kott referred to.
In some part of that $46 million that represents what is related to those
patients in those cottages, it would then be recycled through the Medicaid
program and match the Federal money.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Is it matched dollar for dollar?

MR. HOFGESANG: Yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Is it conceivable that the identification process
itself is altered as a result of this program, or does that remain the same?

I shouldn't really ask this question of you. Perhaps I can direct that to
someone from the Department.

MR. HOFGESANG: I am not sure what you mean, Senator, by identification.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Well, I am not sure whether or not the Federal
standards call for any different description in terms of what those standards
are and I guess this would be a question that would have to be answered by
the-- It is a rather technical question. I am just curious. The reason I
raise this question, if there is a justification, is because we got involved
in categorical programs in the educational deliberations on thorough and
efficient and what we ended up with ultimately was a far cry and different in
definition from what we had previously - in the previous legislation. I didn't
know whether the same kind of impact might apply here, where you might increase
the numbers eligible, for example.

MR. HOFGESANG: Well, Senator, I think that perhaps an answer to your
question is that the Health Department makes these surveys and the Department
has to file a corrective action plan for each cottage and those patients in the
cottage and once that is accepted by the Health Department and HEW, I think that
is tied down pretty well then as to what is expected and what is required.

SENATOR SCARDINO: So, just to follow this up in a simplistic fashion,
I suppose, you would then in effect be gaining - that is, we would be gaining
in effect $40 or $43 million overall?

MR. HOFGESANG: There would be a substantial gain.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. Without the State putting up or putting in
any less than it has in the past - into the program?

MR. HOFGESANG: That is correct.

14



SENATOR SCARDINO: And, it is with this $43 million that we intend
to hire some 2,200 people and we intend to provide for the alterations and
modifications of the 92 cottages which have been identified?

MR. HOFGESANG: Yes. One item that has not been mentioned by either
of the two previous people is that the Federal money - the reimbursement from
the Medicaid program - can not only be used for the actual renovations, if so
required, but can be used on debt service if the State should decide that it
would be proper to get a bond issue approved to provide some of these renovations.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Has there been a projection - a prospectus, as we
call it in the business world - in terms of how this -- You know, how do we
see these monies being spent? Is there some specific breakdown at this point
as to how the Department intends to spend $43 million? Realizing that some
2,200 people are going to be paid a salary out of that, I think that would be
easy enough to identify once the Department determines the professional
capacities that they want to fill. I did ask Dr. Kott to give us an indication
of a typical renovation of a cottage. But, I think the Legislature should have
a clear picture for its own edification as to how this $43 million is going to
be spent.

MR. HOFGESANG: I think the Department is working on something like
that now and they have most of the staffing situation resolved. They can
probably make that available to you, Senator.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Fine. Good. It will be something that we can all
look at in 1982 and say, "There is what we said we were going to do" and have
an opportunity to see if we have done it. I would like to see that.

Thank you very much, Ed. I appreciate your coming.

MR. HOFGESANG: You are welcome.

SENATOR SCARDINO: You are not Dr, Wagner.

RALPH COPLEMAN: I am not Dr. Wagner. My name is Ralph Copleman.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I know.

MR. COPLEMAN: I am with the Association for Advancement of the Mentally
Handicapped.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Very good, proceed.

MR. COPLEMAN: Dr. Wagner has very graciously agreed to allow me to
proceed him because I have another engagement.

I would like to read a brief statement.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Do you have copies of the statement?

MR. COPLEMAN: Yes, I do.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Would you mind handing them to us?

MR. COPLEMAN: As I say, I am from the Association for Advancement of
the Mentally Handicapped, otherwise known as the AAMH,

The AAMH wholeheartedly supports the idea of deinstitutionalizing -
or what Dr. Kott called "depopulating" - state schools. I am specifically going
to refer to the question you raised earlier, Senator Scardino, about the
possibilities for placing 2,200 mentally handicapped people in the community
that are currently in State institutions.

We agree with the Department of Human Services, Dr. Kott, and the
Division of Mental Retardation, that it is time to implement the ICFMR plan for
the State. Specifically, it is time to give several thousand retarded men,
women, and children who no longer need institutional settings, the chance to
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live in the community.

The problems that one associates with returning mentally handicapped
people to the community stem from the absence of comprehensive support services,
the kind that assures each person the support they need to remain in the
community, to become a productive member of the community and to remain outside
an institution.

The challenge of ICF occurs on many levels. Physical changes at the
State institutions you have heard about, new staffing patterns you have talked
about, management, and community acceptance are just a few where much work has
to be done. The AAMH would like to congratulate the Department and the
Division of Mental Retardation for wanting to take on these challenges. The
AAMH stands ready and able to help.

We will continue to make available our ability to make communities,
respond to the needs of mentally handicapped people living within them - just
as we have in our continuing program to deinstitutionalize residents of the
State's Johnstone Training Center in Bordentown.

In our work over the past four years, we have learned several
important lessons that State should bear in mind as we approach what I like to
call the "ICF era." We would like to share some of these briefly with you.

1. Providing substitute housing alone is not enough, even if it
includes, as it would in group homes, on-premises staff.

2. Housing is only one of what we see as six basic areas of necessary
human support. The others are: employment, or some other form of self-fulfilling
occupation for those that are unemployable; social life opportunities; access
to a full range of community medical and dental care, preventive as well as
curative; assistance in money management and planning long-term financial security:
and personal growth - provision of adult education courses, supportive counseling,
and other needs.

3. The "forever factor." A mental handicap simply doesn't go away.
The programs of our new era must take that into account. We already do. We
know that we have to be available forever - as long as having a mental handicap
means you will face difficulties negotiating community systems. At the AAMH,
we have seen that our program of permanent follow-up for mentally handicapped
people living in the community is the key to their success.

4. Finally, each person who returns to the community from an insti-
tution needs a "personal support system" ~ just as you or I do - a closely linked
network of people - friends, relatives, physicians, clergy, and, very importantly,
a professional support coordinator who ties the network together and who is the
key to the "forever factor" I cited earlier.

The AAMH is confident that the ICF era can represent not merely change
for the sake of change in service for mentally handicapped people, but true
growth for them as well as for their communities. I urge you to pass A-792,
Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, Ralph. Senator Russo, do
you have any questions?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes. I would be interested in hearing some comments
concerning your follow-up program - the extent of it, the nature of it, and so
forth, if you can.

MR. COPLEMAN: In the statement I read you a list of six basic concerns
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that we are dealing with - employment, housing, medical care, and so on. Our
professional staff, as well as finding jobs and placing people in jobs, as well
as making sure they have an attending physician, as well as placing them in a
living facility in a community, make sure that the situations we put them into
can remain permanent. Having a job does not mean you are able to keep a job
necessarily. To do a job, if you are mentally handicapped, means you must
learn the skills, you must have the talent to do the actual job. We do such
things as making sure that co-workers understand that the person is mentally
handicapped. We help employers understand what the problems are. We don't
expect employers and co-workers to be experts in the problems of mentally
handicapped people; that's what we do.

People lose jobs too. That can't be the end of their life. I have
lost jobs. We have all lost jobs. We have all changed jobs. We want to make
sure that a person has a way of having an income. So, if a person loses a job
or wants to change a job, we will help them.

The same thing in housing - rents go up. Sometimes people who are
capable of maintaining themselves in an apartment don't understand why a rent
goes up, they don't understand why sometimes a landlord won't fix a leak. We
have to be able to intervene on those levels and it has to be available any-
time a person needs it.

SENATOR RUSSO: I would assume then that it is an on-going situation
once that patient has been released from the institution and you get involved:
you stay with that person forever.

MR. COPLEMAN: We never close a case.

SENATOR RUSSO: How many cases do you have in your files that are
active?

MR. COPLEMAN: Well, in the two counties where we are operative we
have over 250.

SENATOR RUSSO: What two counties are they?

MR. COPLEMAN: Mercer and Middlesex.

SENATOR RUSSO: That is interesting.

MR. COPLEMAN: Thank you. I will send you some information.

SENATOR RUSSO: That is good service. Thank you very much.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, Mr. Copleman.

Dr. Wagner will be our next speaker. Good morning, it is nice to see you.
D R. DAV ID WAGNER: Good morning. It is nice to see you. I have
no prepared comments. I am here essentially to tell you how the inspection process
works and to answer any of the questions you may have.

As was indicated earlier, the Health Department is the designated
State agency for the Federal Government in the Medicaid program for inspections
and certifications of health facilities for the Medicaid program. So, in that
role, the Health Department has been performing the inspection process for
the cottages that are under the auspices of the mental retardation folks.

We began that process this past year and we had to send our folks
up to New York to get thoroughly trained because we didn't have that many people
who were experts in the process of inspecting for mental retardation facilities.
Then, we mounted a very strenuous crash program with the full cooperation of
Human Services to go through every facility under the State's jurisdiction.

The inspection teams include a wide variety of specialties. They
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include nursing, dietitians, social workers, sanitary architects and engineers,
and we have, as you might expect because it is a Federal program, a rather
horrendous list of things that we have to go through, adding up to perhaps
some better than 500 check points on any one facility.

After that process is completed, we send over to Human Services
our findings at all the cottages and they in turn have to go through that list
and present us with a plan of correction. Subsequently, after the plan of
correction has been accepted by us and by the Federal Government, we must go
back and inspect to make sure that that plan of correction has been followed.

As was indicated earlier, it is necessary for us to state to the
Federal Government that the funds are available to implement this program
and of course that is one of the issues that we are dealing with today.

Also, as previously indicated, to participate in the Federal program
with full financial participation, this program must be completed by July 18th.
In terms of construction the intitial date is 1980, with extensions of one
year each for good reason, into '8l and '82. We will be involved in that
process also. - the review of the plans for correction of the facilities.

So, in a very brief fashion that is our role and how we have been
involved in this process and I welcome any questions that you might have.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, Dr. Wagner.

SENATOR RUSSO: I have no questions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: There is a question, Dave, and I don't know if
it should be directed toward you, but perhaps you might know the answer. That
is: The placements that would be required at the facilities = other than those
that are institutions, in essence - is the emphasis going to be on making sure
that the placements remain within the State of New Jersey if they are going
to be community based placements, or might we also contract outside the State?

DR. WAGNER: Well, I really shouldn't answer that question because
it does come under Human Services. I know that as a matter of policy it is their
policy to place in New Jersey to the greatest extent possible. There are
certain rare instances where only the services they need are located somewhere
else and they have to go to them. But, their policy is to locate in New Jersey.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. I have no further questions, Dr. Wagner.

I just want to thank you for taking the time to be with us this morning.

DR. WAGNER: Thank you very much for having me.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Mr. Hinkle - Herbert Hinkle, Director of Office of
Advocacy for the Developmentally Disabled.

HERBERT HINZKL E: That is a mouth-full.

SENATOR SCARDINO: And how. Good morning.

MR. HINKLE: Good morning. The Department of the Public Advocate
supports the decision of the State of New Jersey to participate in the ICFMR
program. Consequently, the Public Advocate supports Assembly Bill No. 792
as a technical necessity.

The Department has engaged in a dialogue with representatives from the
Division of Mental Retardation concerning potential problems with this program
and I would like to briefly outline some of the problem areas for the Committee
today.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Do you have a prepared statement?

MR. HINKLE: I have a prepared statement which I have capsulized for
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presentation here.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. Do you have a copy that you can leave?
We can have it xeroxed if you want.

MR. HINKLE: I anticipated, Senator, that I would elaborate a little
bit on the comment that I will submit to the Committee. So, I would like to
submit something tomorrow.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay, fine.

MR. HINKLE: Basically, as has been outlined here, approximately
2,000 individuals will be displéced from the institutions by 1982 and about
1,000 of those residents will be moved into a small group setting. We view
this as a positive effort. However, it appears to be motivated chiefly by
the exigencies of the ICFMR program rather than by recognition of the fact that
many people now residing in institutions can lead richer and more productive
lives in the community. The Public Advocate is concerned that residents who
will be discharged from State facilities for the mentally retarded be properly
trained in living skills before they are placed in the community. At present,
no mechanism exists to train such a large number of individuals before they
leave the institutions.

In addition, the adjustment for some individuals who have lived in an
institution to the atmosphere of a group home or another community residence
will be difficult. Some of these residents may be unable to adjust to this
alternative setting. The Public Advocate hopes that the Department of Human
Services will leave bed space available in the State institutions so that
residents who cannot properly adjust to the community can be returned to the
institutions without delay. This would be a source of comfort to parents of
residents who are concerned that if a community placement does not work out,
their child will have to face a waiting list in order to return to an institu-
tion,

The Public Advocate is also concerned that day programs and other
support programs which have been outlined and which I won't go into here, be
made available and be in place at the time the institutionalization process
occurs. At this point, we do not see substantial evidence that these associated
services will be completely in place, as necessary.

There is also a need that substantial training be provided to the
group home parents and other family care providers who are going to have
supervision over people that are placed in the community. This is an area
of considerable need.

The Department is also concerned that the Legislature has not passed
a zoning bill that would prevent municipal bodies from unreasonably denying,
preventing, or otherwise restricting the use or conversion of a home into a
community residence for the mentally retarded. Numerous planning and zoning
boards of adjustment have denied such variances to potential group home
operators in the past. Litigation is not always the solution since this can
often polarize the community. For the Department of Human Services' ICFMR
program to be effective, such legislation must be passed and an efficient
monitoring mechanism must also be established to assure that the residents
who are placed in families and other community settings are being properly
and adequately cared for, otherwise some of the abuses which have recently been

uncovered with regard to residents in boarding homes may occur in this area
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as well.

The conversion plan which the Division of Mental Retardation has
prepared relies upon sending an additional 500 persons into out-of-state
facilities by 1982. The Public Advocate does not have sufficient information
about the quality of existing services purchased by the Division of Mental
Retardation to take a stand on this issue. In fact, our experience has been
that the programs used by the Division of Mental Retardation has been purchasing
are of a high quality. However, we would like to call this to the Legislature's
attention.

SENATOR SCARDINO: May I interrupt you for a moment?

MR. HINKLE: Yes, Senator.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Would you go over that point that you made about
500 outside the State placements?

MR. HINKLE: Yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Is that a current number or is that a projection?

MR. HINKLE: That is the figure that I have. The Division of Mental
Retardation estimates that approximately 2,000 people will be displaced from
the community. At this point they are anticipating,on the information that
is supplied us,that about 500 of those individuals whose bed space has been
displaced will be moved into out-of-state programs.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Five hundred additional - over the 2,000?

MR. HINKLE: No, 500 of the 2,000, which is 500 over and above those
who are already out-of-state now.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I see, okay. And, how many of those are there
at the present time?

MR. HINKLE: I don't have that information, Senator.

SENATOR SCARDINO: About 700 we are told --?

MR. HINKLE: Yes, Senator.

DR. KOTT: There are about 450 out of state at the present time.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Four hundred and fifty?

DR. KOTT: Yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Maybe we will add them together, divide by two
and we will come up with an average.

DR. KOTT: Seven hundred are there. There are 700 in the program,
of which 250 are in the state at the present time.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. So, the projection is that there might be
another 500 over the 450, obviously without an emphasis on trying to f£ind
suitable placement within the State. Is this your point?

MR. HINKLE: Well, no, Senator. I think there will be an emphasis
on providing - or finding - placement in the state. But, we are talking about
a substantial number of people. At present, there are very few group homes
existing and there are very limited other kinds of alternative arrangements
in the State.

SENATOR SCARDINO: You can continue. I have other questions but
they can wait.

MR. HINKLE: Senator, the Department of Human Services maintains
that 25 or more of the existing cottages housing some 1900 to 2,000 people
cannot be brought into compliance with the ICFMR level of care. The Public
Advocate is concerned with the care that will be provided to these residents.
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The disparity in care between non-ICF and ICF residential beds will be
dramatic. While some discrepancy may be permissible if these 1900 residents are
receiving the "minimally adequate level of habilitation," which the courts in
some jurisdictions have mandated, the Public Advocate has observed situations in
which the level of care is far from minimally adequate. In fact, in one case,
captioned in the Matter of C.S., the trial court described the conditions under
which persons are maintained in one of our State schools as "shocking and
indefensible." Last month the New Jersey Supreme Court granted certification of
this case while pending unheard before the Appellate Division.

The Department of Human Services has indicated that a substantial
number of residents will be moved during the conversion process to ICF. We
have questions concerning where these residents will be temporarily housed and
what assurances are being provided that they will be provided with adequate
care and treatment during this conversion process.

We have other questions, such as: How will the Department of Human
Services--

SENATOR SCARDINO: How do you propose monitoring that?

MR. HINKLE: Our program relies upon parents and other individuals
coming to our office and bringing matters to our attention. And, there are a
number of organizations also. In some situations, with cooperation from the
Division of Mental Retardation, they have referred people to us who have
complaints or problems. We don't have the capacity to do much more than rely
upon individuals calling it to our attention.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Your point is well taken and I am, without qualifi-
cation, sure that Senator Russo agrees that we share it with you wholeheartedly.
As a matter of fact it is -~ among the other reasons - one of the underlying
purposes for this hearing today - to get every assurance from the people involved
with the process that it will be developed and will proceed on the basis that
will insure the best attention and care possible for the patients. Because,
obviously, that is the basic point.

If people from the Division, from the Department of Human Services,
and from the Department of Health, working cooperatively in this respect, and
professionals - as you are in your field - sit here and tell us about a laudable
program, one that has a great deal of merit - you agreed with it - and then in
the next breath tell us that they are going to do everything they can to make
sure that no one is "hurt" in the process, what more can we do other than to
take their word for it?

MR. HINKLE: Well, Senator, there is no question in my mind that the
agencies involved are operating in good faith. However, to date we have not
seen specific plans on what is going to happen on a cottage-by-cottage level.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I have asked for that.in previous questioning.

MR. HINKLE: Well, I haven't seen such, Senator.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I asked for it today.

MR. HINKLE: Yes. If that material is forthcoming, as I expect it
will be, and it does indicate that adequate precautions are being taken, I
would assume that that would satisfy the need for assurances.

SENATOR SCARDINO: An interim review of the process might be in order.
I am just thinking out loud for a minute. Maybe a year, a year and one-half,
or eighteen months down the line the Legislature or somebody may want to look at
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the process. We will have beforehand an indication of the objectives and the
goals that have been set and how those goals are being achieved. Perhaps some-
time down the line a recommendation should be made that the Legislature ought to
confer with the Division and with the departments involved and find out what
progress there has been up to that point. Would that be satisfactory, do you
think?

MR. HINKLE: Ah--

SENATOR SCARDINO: Or, do you think that it requires more than that?

I personally feel that that is essential. I call for that not only on this
particular question but the Committee has asked for a similar approach on
other matters as well. I am just wondering from your point of view and in
your capacity in the Advocate's office, whether or not we can do more than
that?

MR. HINKLE: I am not certain, Senator, whether the Legislature,
with its many burdens, can do a lot more than that.

SENATOR SCARDINO: No, I agree with you there.

MR. HINKLE: I am not certain whether that is the only thing that
can be done because a year and one-half from now a number of things will happen
and while I am not suggesting that--

SENATOR SCARDINO: What is the responsibility of the Public Advocate's
office, say, in the interim period? Suppose the Legislature sets such a
responsibility for itself and we establish that 18 months down the line-- We don't
have to do this by amending the bill, I am sure we can just write to the Depart-
ment and I know from the past that they will cooperate and they will tell us. In
18 months time we will remind ourselves that we will get together and find out.

In the meantime, what can your office, or any other office, do - that has
an interest or any involvement in this case - to insure that the steps are, in
fact, being carried out?

MR. HINKLE: Well, if I might, Senator, let me describe what we intend
to do.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay.

MR. HINKLE: Our program is - with the exception of a grant we
receive from the State Developmental Disability Council - entirely federally
funded and is a small program. We have nine full-time professional staff
persons and our mandate is broader than the mentally retarded and broader
than the institutionalized mentally retarded. Notwithstanding that, we
have - or I have - assigned one of our staff attorneys to the ICF problem and he is
working along with the Division of Mental Retardation and keeping constant
check on that and receives information that comes to our attention.

In addition, and in cooperation with the Division of Mental Retarda-
tion, we have established an office in one of the State schools for the
mentally retarded - the New Lisbon State School. The focus of that program
is on monitoring the State efforts to deinstituionalize the population there
and throughout the State. While its focus is not on what happens during this
transition stage, we should be in the position to receive information and if it
is suggested that there is a problem percolating, we would be in a position to
take further action. However, there are a number of State institutions around
the State and we will not be at all those State institutions until someone
calls the matter to our attention.

So, we will, on a piecemeal basis, be monitoring what happens, but
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not on a complete basis.

SENATOR SCARDINO: And, what you do between now and the 18 month
deadline can certainly be helpful to the Committee when we decide to review
this matter. So, we have the assurance that between now and that 18 month
deadline you will in fact be looking into the situation from your perspective
and be available to the Committee in the event that we require an opinion,
if you will, as to the progress that has been made?

MR. HINKLE: You have our assurance, Senator, yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Fine. Very good. Is there anything else?

MR. HINKLE: I have one or two more very brief comments.

In addition to the questions that I outlined, we also have questions
concerning how will the Department of Human Services determine which resident
will receive the benefit of the ICFMR program and which residents will remain
in the institutions-and not partake of that program.

We are also questioning how will it be determined who will remain
in the institutions and who will leave? What input from the residents, their
family, or friends will be solicited? And, how can an aggrieved party have such
a decision reviewed?

At present, no administrative or judicial mechanism is in place to
afford a minimal level of due process in matters which are of paramount importance
to the developmental disabled. The Department of the Public Advocate cautions
the Legislature with regard to the ICFMR program, although we do support this
program in principle. The concerns outlined should be given the Legislature's
attention.

SENATOR SCARDINO: One other question that you raised, Mr. Hinkle, is
the question concerning the 25 cottages that are not going to come under the
ICFMR program. I think it is an excellent point and one also that I would like
to publicly ask for a clearer indication on from the Department as to exactly
what is going to happen at those 25 cottages and to the patients that are housed
there, and also how they fit into the whole process as it evolves over the next
several years.

MR. HINKLE: Senator, when you say the Department, are you talking
about Human Services or the Public Advocate?

SENATOR SCARDINO: I am talking about the Department of Human Services
who will be responsible for carrying out the program.

MR. HINKLE: Yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: That is the Department I am talking about. I
stand corrected if you misunderstood that.

I want to thank you very much for your presence today. I think

that many of the observations that you made we share with you wholeheartedly.
I think that the emphasis you placed on those observations are absolutely
essential. We appreciate the fact that you took the time to bring them to
our attention today.

MR. HINKLE: Thank you, we appreciate the opportunity.

" Senator Russo, do you have any questions? )

SENATOR RUSSO: I just want to make this one comment. I enjoyed
your remarks. You made some very strong, valid points and I want to make sure
that you are going to furnish us with a copy of those remarks.

MR. HINKLE: I will furnish them, sir. (full statement on page 1x)

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much.
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Catherine Rowan, Executive Director of State Developmental Disabilities
Council. Good Morning, nice to see you.

CATHERINE R O W A N: Good morning. Thank you, Senator. I have no
prepared remarks. I will be happy to answer any questions you may have. Other
than that, I think a lot of the points I would have otherwise made have already
been made.

In my opinion, to summarize, I think this is an important program for
the State to get into. I think there are some legitimate concerns, legitimate
problems that may occur that need to be looked at now and looked at as we get into
the program in order to avoid them becoming serious problems. Nevertheless,

I think this is something we should enter into. It is something that gives us
a real major chance to do some good for people in the institutions and to
embark on developing community alternatives.

I do not share Mr. Hinkle's concern to the degree that he expressed
it in terms of out-of-state placement of people. I am more concerned about the
need to develop a network of good community alternatives within the State.

There are a lot of people in the State that are interested in developing every-
thing from very small group home types of arrangement to much larger ICFMR's
on a community level. I am concerned that those be done in an orderly fashion
and I am concerned that other support services that exist now be extended and
others that don't exist be developed in the community for people to be moved
out. I am not concerned so much about people being placed out-of-state.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Catherine, would you tell us something about the
State Developmental Disabilities Council?

MS. ROWAN: The Developmental Disabilities Council is a State agency
existing pursuant to the requirements of Federal legislation. It is composed
of 30 members who are appointed by the Governor, 18 of whom are public members -
citizens who are representative of consumer services, private providers, and
the general public - and 12 official State agency representatives of major
agencies.

SENATOR SCARDINO: This is by Executive Order?

MS. ROWAN: Yes.

SENATOR SCARDINO: How long has it been in existence?

MS. ROWAN: About seven years.

SENATOR SCARDINO: And, what is your - if you can give it to me in one
or two sentences - purpose? What is your goal?

MS. ROWAN: Essentially, looking at the needs of the developmentally
disabled population on the one hand, the service system in its entirety on the
other, and trying to plan and coordinate for the service system and impact on it
so that it will better meet the needs of the developmentally disabled.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I assume - forgive my ignorance on this matter - that
you have issued reports periodically?

MS. ROWAN: Yes, we publish an annual state plan, and so on.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. We have access to that. We get so much
I guess that is among it. Okay, we will take a look and see what we can find
out.

MS. ROWAN: All those mailings come in.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Yes. What do you think you can do -- or what can

your role be in this interim process that we were discussing with Mr. Hinkle just

24



a few moments ago, in terms of making sure that what the Department tells us it
intends to do is, in fact, done?

MS. ROWAN: Well, I think, first of all, we work very closely with
Mr. Hinkle's office and we will, of course, cooperate with him in any way we
can in what he is doing.

In addition to that, I think the Council provides a forum for two
things. One is, keeping aware of what is happening and the second thing is
perhaps bringing together people in the private sector and people
from various agencies of State Government, where cooperation and communication
becomes important.

SENATOR SCARDINO: In other words, you will be prepared to feed the
Legislature with information and data - or what have you - between now and the
18 month period that we have set for ourselves so that you can, in fact,
offer to us observations, criticisms, points of view, or whatever, pertaining
to this matter?

MS. ROWAN: Sure.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. We would appreciate your cooperation, as
we would the cooperation of any agency, body, or group in that respect because
I think it is important that we work together in that capacity so that 18 months
from now we can really refresh ourselves on the subject but at the same time
find out how much we have progressed.

MS. ROWAN: I couldn't agree with you more, Senator. Furthermore,

I think the more that we do work together and explore the issues as we go
along, the better position we will be in in 18 months to be very proud of
what we have done.

SENATOR SCARDINO: That's good. Senator Russo?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes. Catherine, you alluded to the fact a moment
ago that you would like to see some of these support services expanded. I
would ask you which services and to what degree - if you can answer that?

MS. ROWAN: I can answer it at great length, which I won't do here.

In brief, I think we have a need to develop and expand services of all kinds

in the community, from early intervention and infant stimulation kinds of things
for young children, to work activities, sheltered workshop, vocational training,
day activities, recreation programs for people living in the community,
transportation to get them from one place to another - specialized transportation
services - and a host of things in that ilk, as well as medical care -- the
whole spectrum of the kinds of services that all of us need but handicapped
people need more so if they are living in the community, that would otherwise

be furnished in a total care institutional setting.

SENATOR RUSSO: You have answered my question. Thank you very much.

MS. ROWAN: Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: All right, thank you very much.

MS. ROWAN: Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: John Scagnelli. Hi, John. It is now no longer
good morning, it is good afternoon.

JOHN SCAGNELLI: Good morning and good afternoon. First of all,
if I might, Senator, I would like to recognize some of our volunteers and
professionals who have attended the hearing this morning because of their

vital concern and vital interest in this whole program. We view this as a major
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undertaking in the State of New Jersey and recognize that there is much still
to be done.

SENATOR SCARDINO: We thank you for introducing the group that has
accompanied you. We welcome you, as we welcome anyone - any citizen of the
state - to participate in the legislative process, particularly areas as
vital as the one we are concerned with today. So, we thank you for taking
the time and the interest, of course, and for being withus.

MR. SCAGNELLI: Senator, I respectfully address the Committee today
first to express the support of the New Jersey Association for Retarded Citizens
for Assembly Bill 792 and for the overall goals of the ICFMR program in and of
itself, and also to tell you about the uncertainties and concerns we have now
about some aspects of the program that has been developed by the Department
of Human Services and the Division of Mental Retardation.

Approval of Assembly Bill 792 is necessary as we view it, to lawfully
set in motion the dedication of Federal funds for the massive undertaking
of deinstitutionalization through the ICFMR program. We, of course, categorically
endorse that proposed legislation. We also sanction what the program will
ultimately achieve, namely a better quality of care that will go with the
upgrading of institutional staff, improved living conditions resulting from
compliance and meeting higher standards of physical plant, an unmistakable
commitment in expanding community-based residential facilities, and the develop-
ment of supplemental community services. All of these, we wholeheartedly applaud
since we have, as an Association, constantly fought for these improvements.

Even so, while we enthusiastically embrace the concept of the ICFMR
program as presented, we are nevertheless apprehensive. This is not due to
tangible mistakes in the plan, but rather to the possibility that as the
program comes to life and takes on substance, it might assume unintended and
unwanted features as it becomes translated into reality. We wish to make
clear also that we are not hyper-critical of those who conceived of the plan,
since it would be virtually impossible for anyone to anticipate all the
eventualities and shortcomings. But, we have had some time to study the
plan and consider it our responsibility to relate to you the deep concerns
of our professionals and volunteers.

Let's realize that one of the core principles embodied in the ICFMR
program has to do with deinstitutionalization and it is in fact one of the
most significant consequences in converting state schools for the mentally
retarded to meet ICFMR Federal standards.

Our strong belief is that the processes of deinstitutionalization,
by their very nature, motivate and help mentally retarded individuals attain
their own highest degree of functioning. To us, the idea of deinstitutionalization
also acknowledges and incorporates the right of each individual to live in an
environment that least restricts his ability to achieve his personal goals,
regardless of his level of functioning.

These are the things we are concerned about. We gquestion the ability
of the Division of Mental Retardation to adequately locate, deinstitutionalize,
if you will, and provide - or have provided - services in the community for
2,000 persons by 1982 and nearly 4,000 - or approximately one-half the current
state school population - by 1978, Those imposed deadlines are relatively
immediate and we have difficulty believing that the required number of facilities
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can be put in place in the allotted periods of time. What happens if they
cannot? Do we fall back then to other options, all of which would tend to
dilute the best principles of deinstitutionalization? There is no clue
indicated in the written plan about how or by what criteria persons will be
chosen for relocation.

Officially, we know nothing of those necessary procedures and we
feel extremely uncomfortable with the idea of having no guidelines that will
help us choose who will go where and how they will be served.

Those doctrines of most appropriate and least restrictive are, by the
way, legal mandates of state and federal law, respectively Chapter 82 of 1977 -
The Rights of the Developmentally Disabled Act - and the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973, Section 504. Nevertheless, in the absence of defined criteria for
placement out of institutions, we have no way to monitor either the selection
of the people or the placements.

We hold some reservations about whether the best interest of retarded
persons will be served by the construction of skilled nursing facilities on the
grounds of existing institutions. This speaks again to the issue of the least
restricted environment and causes us to wonder about the wisdom and appropriateness
of perpetuating the institutional image.

Implementing the ICFMR plan clearly indicates a substantial expansion
of the purchase of care program. We do not out of hand quarrel with that, but
do worry about the lack of collateral expansion of supervisory staff. Here too
the machinery for monitoring such a large part of the conversion program is
unseen. Existing staff is hard put now to reassure the continued adequacy
of present purchase of care placement. We simply cannot assume on the basis
of proposals outlined that the investigative capability will markedly improve.

We are somewhat bewildered to notice no mention of individualized
programing in the ICFMR plan. It is clear that the plan has to deal with the
material aspects of conversions of plan and personnel but the quality of programs
and services - the very guts of what all of this means - particularly in a
program system, is left unmentioned.

Are we left to take for granted the legal mandates for individualized
habilitation plans because the law says so? Will it necessarily be so?

I would feel much more at ease if those legal principles that we fought a long
time to acquire were reinforced by an expression or an intent. We do not care
for presumptions.

The ICFMR program calls for the construction of 25 cottages on the
grounds of state schools and for the building of another complete institution.
We are unequivocally opposed to the construction of a new institution irrespective
of its size. That proposal is the only one in the entire plan that we are
against absolutely. Very close to outright opposition is our feeling about
the construction of 25 new cottages contiguous to existing institutions. That
plan provokes our suspiciors about fall-back options, which I mentioned before.
It occurs to us that should community facility components of the plan fail to
be put in place in time, institutional type cottages will be used to absorb
the slack. We question this dependence upon cottage construction on
institutional grounds, as we see it as a possibility of subverting the creation
of community oriented facilities and services.

Perhaps the largest and most important part of the conversion program
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is the blueprint for community based residence, or group homes. That proposal
deals with approximately one thousand persons who, according to the ICFMR
program, will be placed in either ICF or non-eligible group homes. We question,
seriously, how those residences are to be provided. Aside from the plan's
declaration that the group homes will be utilized, we are skeptical that
sufficient numbers will be in place by 1982,

‘Today, there are only eight group homes in the entire State, most
of which are operated by our local ARC units and they serve a clientele of
fewer than 75 persons. New Jersey has nearly one-quarter million mentally
retarded citizens and it has eight group homes. All of our neighboring states
have many more than that and Montana, which is a small state, has 200 alone.

The ICFMR plan indicates the provision of community group homes
to house and serve 1,000 mentally retarded persons. To us, that is an entirely
acceptable proposition on paper. It does not wash in the reality of our
experience. One of the paramount explanations for there being but eight
group homes in New Jersey is the tremendous restrictions imposed by municipal
zoning laws. Until only one month ago, those restrictions, combined with the
licensing requirements of the State Department of Health, made things even
tougher.

The authority for licensing now rests in the Department of Human
Services but the harassing, discriminatory restrictions of local zoning laws
remain and we see no possibility of providing group homes in communities,
whether it is ICFMR or not, unless these restrictions are overcome or at least
eased. Therefore, we see a major portion of the ICFMR program as being virtually
still-born. It is all the more perplexing if we accept - and we do - the
conclusions of a report last year by the Office of Fiscal Affairs that the per
capita cost of living in a group home is less than it is in an institution.

We entertain no assurance at all that the group home component of the
plan is realistic within existing circumstances and the relatively brief time
assigned for its development. If zoning were not a problem and if the terrible
reluctance of people to allow group homes in their neighborhoods were not a
problem, we would still be confronted with the problem of the scarcity of
available capital to develop group homes. That problem is especially acute
with respect to the plan's partial dependence on private agencies, such as
ours, to provide group homes, perhaps 30 of them, in the few years that
phase I of the plan considers. There is little or no mention in the plan,
for that matter, about how the capital funds to start those homes would be
provided.

A final concern of ours is the plan's omission of any mechanism
that would provide for consumer veview of the implementation of the program
or the operation of it. We ourselves represent a membership of fifteen
thousand persons who in turn are advocates for a quarter of a million mentally
retarded individuals. Yet, there is no provision in the ICFMR program to
establish a government sanction forum that would enable and encourage our
involvement. We believe there should be and call upon this Committee to
establish a citizens and professional committee to be involved in subsequent
planning and/or implementation of the plan with the appropriate State agency.

I appreciate your time in listening to our concerns and our interests and

I am grateful for your support. I am sure that you are well aware that we, as

28



an Association stand ready whenever we can in order to offer our assistance.
I would be very happy to answer any questions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you, John, for your comments and your
presence. Senator Russo do you have any questions?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes. dJohp, tell me a little something about a group
home. How many patients does it accommodate? What are the requrements? How
does one quality, and that sort of thing? And, what happens within a group
home?

MR. SCAGNELLI: Well, the concept, as we have it in the Association,
State of New Jersey,-- we have stipulated that group homes limit the residents
to no more than eight individuals, eight individuals who live in a normal
environment, a home in a given community which is no different than any other
home that is in the community. These individuals live with house parents,
who, in effect, might be considered surrogate parents. These individuals have
their responsibilities within that home. Many of them work within the community.
They hold competitive jobs. Some attend sheltered workshops, which are for
those who are not capable of competitive employment and others utilize whatever
facilities are available. In other words, Senator, it is no differeﬁt from
any family living in a neighborhood and these individuals have the right to
utilize whatever community facilities there may be. If they are of school
age, they can go to school and if they are of working age, they can find
employment in between. As a result, this then requires variance because as
you come into a given community you are specifying a particular use and it is
not, in a sense, a family, although this has been tested in the courts.

So, this is the very nature of the group homes.

SENATOR RUSSO: Does the charge to the State vary according to age?

MR. SCAGNELLI: No, it doesn't. At the present time there are
several means of funding, funding through the purchase of care through the
Division of Mental Retardation for which there is a per diem cost which may
vary between $16 a day to $21 or $22 a day, depending upon the special types
of services that might be brought into that home.

In many cases the individuals themselves help to support the cost of
the home, either through their wages or, if not, under the supplemental security

income that they are eligible for under the Federal Government.
SENATOR RUSSO: I see.

MR. SCAGNELLI: So, there is a supportive kind of situation occuring.

SENATOR RUSSO: John, I have one other question, if you don't mind,and
that relates to the point that you raised earlier that you would be opposed to
the construction of another institution. I didn't know that another institution
was encompassed within this plan.

MR. SCAGNELLI: Yes.

SENATOR RUSSO: If it is, why would you be opposed to it?

MR. SCAGNELLI: Well, if we, in fact, said that we embrace and accept
the concept of deinstitutionalization, which is an approach that has, in effect,
taken hold in many, many of our states, and recognize that an individual can
perhaps grow to his greater potential in a setting that is more conducive to
that growth, we are, in effect, perpetuating the institutional image in our
state if we continue to go on and build more and more institutions. It has
been proven that people do better out in the community. As a matter of fact,
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in the Penhurst decision, which was handed down just recently, it declared
institutions in that state unconstitutional. It is now saying that all individuals
must be moved out and put in other appropriate facilities. We don't go quite
that far. We are not saying that there is no room in this state for insti-
tutions. We are saying while we have the opportunity and new money is coming
in to the state, let us take advantage of this because this is something that
we have been fighting for and we have always been told there is not enough
money. Now that the money is going to be made available, let's take this
opportunity. Let's provide the leadership in this state - and I think New
Jersey always has been a leader in the area of mental retardation. Let's
continue that leadership. Let's have an opportunity to do some interesting
and innovative things.

I think that having some kind of an input with people, such as our
own Association and others, will at least help to shape and hammer out an
acceptable program.

SENATOR RUSSO: You have answered my question. Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: John, you have raised what I consider to be some
very interesting questions and some concerns in my mind. Your quote is that
this program, if anything, is stillborn. We are all familair with that connotation.
I can't help but read into that your strong reservations about the ICFMR -- let
us not say about the program but about the approach that the State is using in
the implementation of that program. Your comments are well taken and understood.
Your reservations are understood. But, how do you rationalize your position
with the obvious need to expedite matters in order to receive the Federal
funding that the Department feels is absolutely essential in achieving its
goals? On the one hand, they are assuring us that they can achieve those
goals with this additional $40-some-odd million in Federal funding, which is
in effect everybody's money, and on the other hand you are saying that that is
$43 million that will not go anyplace - if I read your comments correctly.

MR. SCAGNELLI: Well, I think I might answer that in this way: We
have particularly made reference to the small group community facilities where
we visualize that this is where the greatest difficulty will take place in
the implementation phase, simply because of the fact that if we honestly say
that we want to move people out into the community and develop small group
facilities, we have to go through the process of making it possible for the
establishment of these homes and we can't do it unless we can address the
question of zoning. I know there are several bills which you have co-sponsored,
Senator. Unless we can get that in place, it is going to be exceedingly
difficult. What we are saying is, if that is impossible to do and we are under
a time factor to get 2200 people out by 1982, the absence of any facilites in
the community will mean we will have to bring them back on institutional
grounds into the new cottages that are being built, and so forth. Then, it
means that it wasn't that we were not in agreement with small group facilities,but
it was impossible for us to implement, therefore, we have to draw people back.
That is one of our major concerns.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Not meaning to put you on the spot,but respecting
your capacity and your position, what then would you suggest the Division do
at this point? What do you suggest the Legislature do? Tomorrow, as a matter
of fact, the Senate intends to vote on this measure and,as far as my reading

is concerned, favorably. Once we do that and the Governor signs it, we are
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ready to move. It is also our understanding that aside from legislation this
could be done by a siﬁbie‘executive motion through the appropriations process.
So, either way it is going to go.

Do you have any objection to the program itself?

MR. SCAGNELLI: No, I do not.

SENATOR SCARDINO: All right. Do you feel that it ought to proceed?

MR. SCAGNELLI: I think we should proceed. I think that I have
raised some legitimate questions and concerns that we have simply on the basis
that there is not enough information in the plan as presented for us to really
feel secure about some of the points that we have raised. It is for that reason
that we are suggesting that there should be some way of having involvement.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I am going to get to that point.

MR. SCAGNELLI: Okay.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I agree with that and I think I said that in a
sense when I called for this Committee to review the status of the program
18 months down the line - set a date and the time for ourselves now and have
Committee staff remind us when the time is near that we are to do that. I have
also asked all of the groups interested,directly or indirectly, in this matter
to prepare themselves between now and then to come before us and tell us how
they feel about it and how they feel about the process. Certainly, that is
as open to you as it is to anyone else. We would welcome your participation.
But, again, I have to react to your comments in this respect: We sat here and
we listened to Catherine Rowan who represents the Executive and we heard the
Department; represented by its staff, and we have John Scagnelli representing
another group in the State and there are also other groups here and, you know,
I sit in a position of naivete because I think everybody gets along with every-
one else and that they have a general sense about where they are going and
how they are going to get there. Generally, I realize that there are going to
be some minor philosophical differences along the way, if you will, in terms
of approach, but I can't help but detect in your comments - and correct me
if I am wrong, I hope I am - that there seems to be a split, a severe split,
in the conduit that should exist between you and other groups, and your organization -
to use that example - and the Division in working matters out and having accessibility
and an opportunity for input‘— not only by being able to just voice your opinion
but actually having something tangible done about it if your ideas are worthwhile.
I would like you to react to that.

MR. SCAGNELLI: Well, I think - if you will allow me - I want to allay
any feelings that we are in any way opposed to the plan, or to the program.
We do have, certainly, a good feeling about the ICFMR program. I recall that
when ICFMR programs were first available through Title 19 that we in effect
recommended that the State of New Jersey in fact do something about moving into
the program. We are merely stating, as I have tried to repeat, that we are
concerned about one specific area which deals with the construction and develop-
ment of community group homes. We really see this as an extremely beneficial
approach to taking individuals out of the institutions. We are a little
frustrated - and you must pardon us - because we have gone through, in our
local units, exceedingly frustrating times in order to develop group homes.
We have been stymied in the State simply because of the lack of sufficient
capital for these group homes. We see this as an opportunity, in the ICFMR program,
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to now say, "Hey, it is all being put together: let's see that we can now move
with it."

So, we are saying, "Great. Let us support the program." I believe
it would be a kind of abridgment of our responsibility if we didn't point out
the things as we see them in the plan at the moment. Now, maybe with proper
explanation of the developing plan we may be able to see things in a different
light.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Aren't you in a front line, or haven't you put
yourself in a front line position, in terms of knowing - obviously - more then
most people in the general public just what is going on both at the institutional
and the community level in the field of mental retardation? Wouldn't you there~
fore be in a prime position in terms of monitoring, if you will, from your own
perspective,the implementation of the ICFMR program? And, in that monitoring
aren't you satisfied that you could have a voice or express your reservations
or commendations - or whatever the case - to the Division? Will they listen to
you? Will they hear you out?

MR. SCAGNELLI: Oh, yes. I think Dr., Kott and his staff have always
been extremely cooperative and have considered many, many of the points of view
that we have expressed that might be counter to some of the things that are
being done. But, I believe we have a good working relationship. I see no
problem with that at all. I am just saying that I think there might be a need
in view of the enormity of this plan. When you consider that over half of the
population is to be moved out of the present institutions, it is indeed a
tremendous undertaking and I think it is going to require a lot of people
pulling together on this to see how we can come up with the kind of a plan
we can all be very proud of and very happy with. That is really the reason
for being here today, to express our Association's concerns with some of the
elements in the plan. But, I am sure that we can work some of these out.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. While we proceed with the ICFMR program
and its legislation?

MR. SCAGNELLI: Right. We are in support of it.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Very good. Fine. Okay, John. I do appreciate
the reservations you had to offer. I think that they are good.

MR. SCAGNELLI: Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Senator Russo, do you have any further questions?

SENATOR RUSSO: I have no further questions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, John.

MR. SCAGNELLI: Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Al Wurf, American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees. You are the Executive Director of that, aren't you?"
ALFRED WURTF: We had more coming here. I should have sent them.

I want to address myself to a philosophical question. I think you
said everybody here has a vested interest in this program and isn't there any
communication between you. The fact is, there isn't any communication with
legislators, such as yourself, who are deeply involved in programs like this.

I might say in passing - not in hostility because he is running for Governor -
we tried to get Senator Menza a number of times to meet with us - meet with the

leaders of the public employees who are in State hospitals. We never succeeded
because he was busy.
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I might say too that I have a relationship in other states with the
Association for the Retarded. They are generally the most active in the health
care field. 1In this State we don't have that relationship. In many of the
institutions I think they are hostile to the employee organizations. I am not
completely sure why. I sort of suspect that the heads of the institutions
encourage some hostility between us.

So, in short, those who have vested interest and who have possibly
the same goals are either too busy or they have preconceived ideas of why they
shouldn't work together.

Just let me end on this point: I am available and we represent the
employees. We will speak with and deal with anybody who will meet with us.
Does that address your--?

SENATOR SCARDINO: Yes, I think it does. Senator Russo, do you have
any questions?

SENATOR RUSSO: I have no questions.

MR. WURF: All right, wait a minute. I am not finished. Don't
cut me off. I am just starting.

SENATOR RUSSO: You said in conclusion, Al.

MR. WURF: I said in conclusion on your philosophical point.

First of all, we totally support the program. Any program that puts in
more facilities and more people in the institutions for the retarded - of course,
it is self-serving in a way - in effect, will be a greater service and show
greater concern. and we support the program. For the State to put 2,200 workers
to work is a phenomenon that is mind-boggling.

One of the things that hit me was the statement on the bill - 792 =~
which seemed to beg some parts of the meaning of the legislation itself, I
foresee a grest deal of problems, problems of course which will be overcome.

As I was sitting here - and I don't want to digress from the problems -
it occurred to me that there should be a sum of money that could be used for
training to address the transition period. I might add my own editorial: The
State has $370 thousand in training money annually. But, I don't know of any
monies which have been spent for low salaried workers and in particular
institutional workers in the category of health care.

But, there will be problems. I can see problems such as the selection
of who will work in cottages with numbers of employees and who will work in
cottages by temselves.~ one cottage being in the program and one cottage being
outside the program. The employees will have to be educated as to what is
happening.

I can see ®ven greater problems from the parents of the residents
or the relatives of the residents. I don't know - I haven't read the report
or the details - how the selection process is going to take place. It would
seem to me that if you have residents in one cottage with two employees and
residents in the next cottage with six employees, you are going to have
problems - a great, great deal of problems.

There are going to be problems in the shuffle - you know, when you
close down a cottage and move residents from one place to another - and this
is going to create misunderstandings that will be hard to deal with. I
suspect that in some cases it will be impossible to deal with this.

While I was sitting here it occured to me that the best type of
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training program is a program that is earmarked for money - and I am not talking
about in-service, superficial programs. If there is any way of getting our hands
on part of that $40 or $50 million that is coming in so that we can deal with
this through literature, through in-person discussion, and through on-going
programs and tell people why they are in this cottage or why they are not in
that cottage or why you have to close a cottage, and so forth, it would be

well used.

You raised the question earlier as to how many employees there are.
If you like, I can give you the numbers and if you don't want them, I won't.

I have a breakdown as to the number of new employees going into the seven
institutions. Do you want that?

SENMATOR SCARDINO: Well, how many employees are there?

MR. WURF: How many employees are there now? There are about 7,000.
Two thousand two hundred are going in. For instance, Vineland will get 367.
The North Jersey Training School will get 72. Woodbine will get 396. New
Lisbon will get 556. Incidentally, in that area that kind of--

SENATOR SCARDINO: Yes, we have that.

MR. WURF: Do you have all of that? Okay.

SENATOR RUSSO: Let me complete that, Al. The Psychiatric Clinic,
how many will go there?

MR. WURF: Where were we?

SENATOR RUSSO: How about Hunterdon?

MR. WURF: Hunterdon - 261.

SENATOR RUSSO: New Jersey Neuropsychiatric Institute?

MR. WURF: One hundred and ninety four.

SENATOR RUSSO: Vineland -- how many?

MR. WURF: Where was I? Vineland? Three hundred and sixty seven.

SENATOR RUSSO: Woodbridge?

MR. WURF: Three hundred and ninety six.

SENATOR RUSSO: I have Woodbridge, Vineland, Woodbine, North Jersey,
New Lisbon, New Jersey Neuropsychiatric Institute and Hunterdon. Have I missed
any?

MR. WURF: Do you have seven?

SENATOR RUSSO: Yes, I have seven.

MR. WURF: There are eight.

SENATOR RUSSO: Which one is the eighth?

MR. WURF: Vineland, North Jersey Training, Woodbine, New Lisbon,
Woodbridge, Hunterdon, NPI, and -- oh, this is Jjust a composite. No.

Okay, I'm done.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I want to make sure. (laughter) Do you have
any other questions, Senator Russo?

SENATOR RUSSO: No, I have no further questions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay, one quick question now on the training
program that you mentioned. During the developmental stages where this Council
of people representing various disciplines were determining the efficacy of
the State's involvement in the ICFMR program and how we were going to approach
that, was there any indication in that development - first of all, was there
any input from the employee sector - to lead you to believe that the question
of employee training or retraining had not been addressed?

MR. WURF: Right now our Union has its own training program that is
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going on for training cottage technicians - that is the title. I am not talking
about that. After sitting here for two hours and hearing the kinds of problems
that are developing, it occurred to me that there are Federal funds that could
possibly be used here. The kind of training that I am talking about is not

so much the on-the-job training; it is informational training - the preparation
of employees and even residents for the kinds of shuffling and the kinds of
judgments that are going to be made.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Have you made this in the form of a formal--

MR. WURF: No, I just thought of it. Maurice is here and I am making
this suggestion to him.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. I am going to ask Dr. Kott,if he would, to
respond to that. But, before he does and you leave, would you develop your
program more formally and perhaps present it to the Division in terms of what
specifically you are suggesting?

MR. WURF: Well, if he can get the money, we can work out something.

SENATOR SCARDINO: All I am saying is, we would all like to have
a clearer picture of what you are suggesting.

MR. WURF: I just want to say a nice thing about him, which I don't
normally say about bureaucrats or politicians, he is probably the most successful
person in State Government.

SENATOR RUSSO: In terms of what?

MR. WURF: In terms of dealing with human problems, whether they are
resident problems or employee problems.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Very good. It is nice to hear that.

DR. KOTT: I refuse to resume the chair after that remark because I
can only lose at this point.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Would you be kind enough, Doctor Kott, to respond
to the question of employee involvement in this program, particularly the
training aspect?

DR. KOTT: VYes. I think, Senator, if anybody makes an assumption
about that fellow they can be my guest. It is, in a sense, a real pleasure
to come back here because Mr. Wurf and I agree that the quality of services
to individuals always depends to a tremendous extent upon the quality of staff
and the degree to which a public body can, in effect, improve,>elevate, or
escalate upwards the skill, the satisfaction, and the dollars which are
available to its employees has a direct rebound on the quality of services
to individuals. So, I share Mr. Wurf's aspiration for employee training.

MR. WURF: Ask him to share the "guelt."

DR. KOTT: I am not quite certain that public money should be turned
over to the union. (laughter)

MR. WURF: Oh, no.

DR. KOTT: Let me put it to you--

SENATOR SCARDINO: Unfortunately, we can't get the laughter in the
transcript. I hope that this reads as well as it sounds.

DR. KOTT: Well, let me then say for the record that Mr. Wurf's
remarks are not suggestive of any acrimony or disagreement between us.

MR. WURF: No, I was talking about Federal money for educational
purposes.

DR. KOTT: Okay. I was going to say that such money should be
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available and I think that to a degree it is.

Critical, it seems to me - if I may continue for a moment, Senator -
is the contemplatian of how a child or an adult is selected for a particular
cottage or for a community placement. This has been raised here by a number
of individuals. One of the persons who must participate in our program and
the selection of individuals is the person who has primary care responsibility,
like the attendant or the technician. We have moved, consistently, for the
incorporation of those individuals for our classification, student review, or
prescriptive programming in committees - in effect, those who make the decision
as to who is going to go into an ICF cottage or who will, in 1982, remain in a
non-ICF cottage, or who has the capacity for release into the community and
who doesn't. It is a systematic way and the group that Mr. Wurf represents
makes a substantial contribution because they are, in effect, the substitute
parents and they have minute-to-minute information that the professionals
don't have. We approach them with a great deal of respect,

Now, I want to maximize, as indeed he does, their ability to perceive:
I want to maximize and almost systematize the latent good sense of the individual
that we recruit so that we can continue this process of making a systematic
selection of individuals for various programs and, in effect, improve it.

SENATOR SCARDINO: I appreciate that.

MR. WURF: Does that mean that we will get some Federal money to
educate?

SENATOR SCARDINO: Excuse me. I have to interrupt you at this point,
Al. I suggested to you earlier that you detail specifically what you are
talking about, what you are recommending. I think Dr. Kott has indicated full
cooperation and review of any point that you wish to make. Thank you very
much, gentlemen.

I would now like to call upon our final witness for today, Michael
Lottman, Executive Director of Education Law Center. Michael, do you have
something for the Committee?

MICHAEL LOTTMAN: Mr. Chairman and Senator Russo, as the Director of
a public interest law firm that is primarily concerned these days with issues

of education of the handicapped, I am happy to have this opportunity to comment
on the ICFMR plan. I find it difficult to be in the position of last but least.
Most of my best lines have already been taken by somebody else and I really

have very little left to say that hasn't already been said.

Mr. Scagnelli is from the New Jersey Association for Retarded Citizens
and the Association is a frequent client of my Education Law Center and my
views are substantially the same as his. )

SENATOR SCARDINO: The Education Law Center is incorporated so it
is a private non-profit organization. Can you describe your --2

MR. LOTTMAN: Yes, sir, it is a private, non-profit, tax exempt public
interest law firm that provides free legal advice to consumers in the public
education system.

SENATOR SCARDINO: How are you funded?

MR. LOTTMAN: We have one Federal grant and the greatest portion of
our budget comes from the Ford Foundation.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Fine.

SENATOR RUSSO: How big is the firm?
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MR. LOTTMAN: The firm has four lawyers, plus myself, in Newark.- I
am not admitted in New Jersey - and three lawyers in Philadelphia, plus a
number of support staff. There are 17 people altogether.

SENATOR RUSSO: You say most of the money comes from the Ford
Foundation?

MR. LOTTMAN: VYes.

SENATOR RUSSO: Thank you.

MR. LOTTMAN: Like most of the other witnesses, I think that the
bill before the Committee is desirable and, as I understand it, a technical
necessity in order to qualify the State for participation in the ICFMR program.

I don't read the bill as implying that the Legislature, by passing
the bill, is approving the Division of Mental Retardation's ICFMR plan in toto.
If that is, in fact, the effective bill - Number 792 - then I would think that
it should not be enacted at this time because I think there are a number of
questions that need to be answered before the Division's plan can be approved,
the way it is written at the present time.

I think these are important questions. I think this plan is a
watershed in New Jersey's treatment of its developmentally disabled citizens.
The way it is fleshed out and the way it is implemented will affect the way
education and other mental retardation services are delivered in this State
for at least the next generation.

The plan has two objectives -- to upgrade the State's schools while,
at the same time, accelerating the movement toward community placement. These
are both objectives that no one could quarrel with but even to state these two
objectives is to bring out the inherent tension between them. I know that in
a number of states that I am familiar with states have had difficulty going
in both these directions at the same time.

Questions arise as to whether resources should be targeted primarily
on bringing institutions up to the Medicaid standards or on creating residences
and programs in the community. There is the problem of managerial capacity
in trying to do both of those things at the same time. There is the question
of whether the vast sums of money that are planned to be spent should, in fact,
be spent to meet the institutional ICFMR standards if, in fact, the locus of
education and habilitation is shifting, as it should, into the community.

Once the State schools are brought up to standard, we are afraid there will

be an almost irresistible pressure to keep them filled with clients, regardless
of individual need in order to maintain the maximum level of Medicaid reimburse-
ment.

In developing this plan,and from the descriptions we have heard this
morning, there was an analysis of the regulations. There was an analysis of
existing buildings, There was an analysis of staffing patterns. There was an
analysis of cost, But, as Mr. Scagnelli pointed out, nothing was )
said today, and there is not much in the plan, about analysis of individual
needs. What kind of clients in the system now need what kind of placements?
It seems to us that that sort of analysis has to be the basis for planning
for the next decade.

In this planning we believe, as does the NJARC, that the balance
must be struck in favor of deinstitutionalization. Enough has already

been said here today about the principle of the least restrictive alternative
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which we believe is a constitutional imperative and, therefore, is something

we subscribe to. This doctrine of the least restrictive alternative - of
confining people and depriving them of liberty to the least extent necessary -
is, if anything, more prominent and more firmly established in the area of
education. As you may know, Education Law Center attorneys are representing

the New Jersey Association for Retarded Citizens and a class composed of institu-
tion residents in what amounts to a right-to-education case against the

Hunterdon State School. I am certainly not going to argue that case here

today. I don't think that would be proper and I, myself, am not a lawyer

in the case. But, I think it is fair to say that the statutory bases for the
right to special education are unequivocal in requiring such services to be
provided in the least restrictive and most normal setting feasible. This

is a requirement of the new Federal laws in the area and the same philosophy

is inherent in New Jersey's special education law and in the new regulations
recently proposed by the State Department of Education. Therefore, one of our
primary concerns is that implementation of an overly institution-oriented ICFMR
plan will interfere with this basic right to be educated in the least restrictive
and most normal setting feasible.

Aside from legal arguments, we believe that deinstitutionalization
is right. We believe that mentally retarded and other developmentally disabled
persons have a right to live in freedom in the community and I am speaking not
only of the mildly retarded, physically intact individuals who tend to be the
first to move out of institutions, but also of severely and profoundly retarded,
multiple-handicapped people who can also be maintained in the community with
appropriate education and support services.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Excuse me, for the sake of the stenographer, this
is all part of the transcript so you could probably just take it K from here, unless
you feel you want to read it further.

MR. LOTTMAN: Whether this happens in New Jersey depends on this
ICFMR plan and the answers to the questions it presents.

For questions -- to begin with, there is the basic assumption - the
basic step - of bringing some 92 existing cottages into compliance with the
Medicaid requirements. This represents an enormous investment - $19 million
for additional staff in the first year and as yet an undetermined amount for
renovation and construction. While no one could dispute the need for additional
staff and for physical improvements, you would have to question whether it is
advisable to fully upgrade every institutional cottage which can conceivably
qualify for Medicaid reimbursement. If more emphasis were given to prevention,
to early identification, and to development of community programs, we doubt
that all these Medicaid-eligible institutional beds would be necessary. But,
again, once all this money has been invested into meeting the standards, we
are afraid that these beds are going to be kept occupied, regardless of
individual need in order to keep the Federal money flowing in.

How many institutional beds does New Jersey really need? I think
that is the first question that needs to be answered and I don't believe that
it has been answered. We don't think the answer is the current figure of 8,000.
We don't think the answer is the figure of 5,050 that is estimated in the
ICFMR plan to remain in 1987, We think the number is much, much lower than any

figures mentioned to date. But, in any event, an accurate answer, based on
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appropriate assumptions about the potential of handicapped individuals should
be determined before these major financial and programmatic commitments are made.

My statement details at some length some other questions we have
about specific elements of the plan and I won't repeat them now. Let me just
mention that to us, as to NJARC, one of the most disconcerting features of
the plan is the "fail safe" approach of including a 900 bed excess in Phase I
of the plan, which really is a residue of institutional beds to serve clients
for whom the projected community placements do not materialize.

It seems to us - and I think it would seem to any disinterested
reader of the plan - that the scheduled events in the plan most likely to
occur are the construction of the new skilled nursing facility and institutional
beds on the grounds of existing facilities and the erection of a whole new
500-bed State school. We would like to see, instead, a plan where these
events do not occur at all and where sufficient resources and attention are
committed at last to the legal and moral imperative of deinstitutionalization.
Like NJARC, we are unalterably opposed to the construction of any new institu-
tions in a State that we feel is already surfeited with institutional beds.

We find this legally and morally unacceptable.

Moreover, if, as we suspect and has been the case in the past, the
majority of persons who are moved into the community under the ICFMR plan
are adults, then what we will have done in New Jersey, contrary to national
trends in education and habilitation of the retarded, is to lock our mentally
retarded children away in large, remote institutions and, because of a host
of practical considerations, we will have deprived them, permanently, of the
right to be educated and habilitated in as normal and open a setting as possible.

We don't want to see the ICFMR plan produce this result. As it is
written now, we are afraid that that is the result that it will produce and
we think that much more information needs to be gathered.and much more
deliberation needs to occur before a final ICFMR plan can be adopted.

Thank you and I will be glad to answer any questions. (full statement on p. 5x)

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, Michael. Senator Russo, do
you have any questions?

SENATOR RUSSO: I have no questions.

SENATOR SCARDINO: You have made some very keen observations, I think,
in your statement and I want you to know that I appreciate your summarizing
your comments, rather than reading 14 pages, word for word.

The highlights that you did bring to our attention are very interest-
ing. I think it leads me to the basic question as to whether or not you feel
that the Legislature ought to proceed with the bill favorably at this point
in light of the fact that the State would be, in effect, losing some $43 million
in aid that it would otherwise get.

MR. LOTTMAN: Well, I think that the first part of any answer to that
is that what we are talking about is the Department of Human Services. To me,
that means services to humans. Obviously, it is unrealistic to ignore financial
considerations but I think one of the problems with this ICFMR plan now is it
is based entirely on financial considerations and not enough on considerations
of human needs.

I don't have any problem - if I were any judge - with going ahead with
Assembly Bill No. 792. I view that as primarily a sort of bookkeeping step
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that is necessary to participate in the program at all. Like the other witnesses,
I don't have anything against the ICFMR program, per se. But, again, to repeat
what I said earlier, I don't view this bill as an endorsement of the ICFMR plan,
as it is presently written and as it would be carried out for the next decade.

If I am missing something, and that is what the bill really does, then I would

be very much opposed to its passage.

SENATOR SCARDINO: That was a good political answer. I had asked
for an opinion from a member of my staff as to whether or not you answered my
question.

MR. LOTTMAN: I'm sorry, I don't mean to be evasive. The way I read
the bill, I don't have any problems with its being passed.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Good. But, you have problems with the program
as it has been established and outlined and defined by the Department of Human
Services?

MR. LOTTMAN: Yes, sir, and I think there is time to make the necessary
corrections without delaying the entry into the program.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. I have an academic question, can the proposal
developed by the Division be altered in the process? Ia there room for modifica-
tion, or is the Division fixed to that, or married to that program permanently?
Can anyone answer that question? Dr. Kott?

DR. KOTT: We are not fixed, Senator. I think what we attempted to do
at that moment, at the moment that we defined what we call our impact plan,
was to suggest the distribution and the impact of the plan on a population. The
refinements which are necessary - and I accept them as legitimate criticism no
matter what the source - would be the development of programs for
individuals and these include the definition of access to the community and
the nature of improved programming in the institutions.

I would submit, however, Senator, that as an impact plan we had to
take into account certain of the factors that speakers have addressed themselves
to. With respect to Mr. Scagnelli's remarks about the ARC and Mr. Lottman's
remarks about his organization not being in love with the construction of a new
institution, I would say that we had contemplated the possibility that no
institution would be needed.

By the same token, we have to respect the very factors to which John
Scagnelli made reference - the difficulty that may exist in the State of New
Jersey in developing small community facilities that are adequate alternatives
to the institution. The one thing that I am sure Mr. Lottman and Mr. Scagnelli
and I don't want, Senator, is a replication of what happened in certain other
states where people were dumped out of institutions without adequate--

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. Dr. Kott, I asked one question, specifically.

DR. KOTT: I'm sorry.

SENATOR SCARDINO: We are getting into other areas. I think your
point is well taken and we understand.

DR. KOTT: It is not fixed and concrete.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Okay. That is the answer to the question. So, there
is some room for modification, obviously, somewhere along the line. I wanted
clarification of that point and I am glad that you raised the question in your
statement.

Do you have any other comments?
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MR. LOTTMAN: No, sir, except that I guess, in response to what Dr.

Kott has said, - again, returning to the point of constructing a new institution
it may sound unfeeling to say this but I think it is true that if you have the
fall-back, if you know there is a 500-bed institution that is always there and
if you don't make the community placement, you can always resort to that, I think
that removes a powerful incentive to go ahead and develop the kind of community
program that needs to be developed. Again, it is something that I have seen
happen in other states. I think it is something that has been recognized,at
least by the court in the Willowbrook case which I have been involved in.

One of the strongest reasons for not building a new institution is
to remove that mentality that if community placement doesn't work, or if we
don't muster enough resources to do the job right, we can always fall back on
the institution.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, we appreciate your comments.

That concludes the hearing of the Senate "Institutions, Health, and
Welfare Committee on the ICFMR program and Assembly Bill 792,

I see somebody is trying to get my attention.

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Yes, Senator. I just wanted to make a clarification
comment, if I may?

SENATOR SCARDINO: Would you come forward and identify yourself, please?
MARVIN MILLS: My name is Marvin Mills. I am immediate past President
of the New Jersey Association for Retarded Citizens. I want to correct, perhaps,
an impression that was created in John's presentation to you. There is no
serious split at all between the New Jersey Association for Retarded Citizens
and the Division of Mental Retardation, as was indicated.

SENATOR SCARDINO: 1In all due respect to Mr. Scagnelli, he did not
give me that impression., I am speaking strictly for myself. As a matter of
fact, if anything he conveyed the contrary - that, in fact, he feels as though
the cooperation is good between his Association and the Division.

MR. MILLS: And continuing. I did want you to know that. The other
point was, we do, thoroughly, endorse both the bill and the concept, recognizing
that at this point it is not a fully fleshed out program and we look forward
to working with the Division closely on getting it worked out.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Thank you very much, Mr. Mills.

MR. MILLS: Thank you.

SENATOR SCARDINO: Now, just to conclude for the Committee and the
staff, I would like to repeat that I am going to recommend that special notes
be made of the questions and the apprehensions that have been raised here today
with an indication as to who raised them - whether it is individual or group
opinion - and that the staff of the Senate Institutions, Health, and Welfare
Committee remind the Committee, some 18 months from now, to ask for a review
of the status concerning the implementation at that time of the ICFMR program.

I would also ask the staff to communicate with the individuals who
have taken the time and made the effort to be here today, in terms of keeping
them posted from time to time whenever information is available and is of
interest concerning this matter.

I would also ask that each of the groups represented here today
continue in their quest and also to indicate that they intend to maintain
as close a scrutiny as possible in the interim in terms of the implementation

of this program and be prepared, either before or at the time this Committee
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decides to review the matter once again.

I want to extend special thanks to everyone present. I particularly
want to thank the members of the staff of the Senate Institutions, Health and
Welfare Committee and I also want to say a special thanks to our stenographers
who have had the patience and the strength to bear with us. I would like to
mention them by name: Barbara Smith, Terry Doll, and Ginny Floyd. Thank you

very, very much for your cooperation.

(hearing concluded)
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STANLEY C. VAN NESS DEPUTY PUBLIC ADVOCATE
PUBLIC ADVOCATE TEL. 609-292- 9742

March 17, 1978

The Honorable Anthony Scardino, Jr.

Chairman, Senate Institutions, Health,
and Welfare Committee

Room 318-A

State House

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Senator Scardino:

I would like to thank you and the other committee members for this
opportunity to comment on behalf of the Department of the Public Advocate on
Assembly Bill 792 and on the program for Intermediate Care Facilities for
the Mentally Retarded (ICF/MR).

The Public Advocate supports the decision of the State of New Jersey
to participate in the ICF/MR program and also supports Assembly Bill 792 as
a technical necessity to implement this program. Under this program, a total
of 92 cottages will be brought up to ICF/MR standards. The space standard
used for this conversion will be 70 square feet per bed. Approximately 2000
beds will be lost as a direct result of this conversion. Additional staff
will be hired by the Department of Human Services in order to comply with the
ICF/MR regulations. The level of care provided to residents living in the 92
cottages mentioned above should improve. Also, the living space of affected
residents will increase.

The Public Advocate has engaged in a dialogue with representatives
from the Division of Mental Retardation concerning potential problems with the
program in general. They involve three areas: the displacement of 2000 per-
sons from the state schools for the mentally retarded by 1982 to make room for
ICF/MR conversion; the exclusion of another 1900 residents from the program
because certain cottages cannot be renovated to meet federal standards; and
the hiring of 2000 additional staff persons necessitated by this program. 1
would like to outline these problems to the committee.
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By 1982, the Department of Human Services intends to move
approximately 1000 of the 2000 displaced residents into small group facilities
located in the community. We view this as a positive effort; however, it
appears to be motivated chiefly by the exigencies of the ICF/MR program rather
than by recognition of the fact that many of the people now residing in insti-
tutions can lead richer and more productive lives in the community. The Public
Advocate is concerned that residents who will be discharged from state
facilities for the mentally retarded are properly trained in independent living
skills before they are placed in the community. At present, no mechanism
exists to train such a large number of individuals.

It will be difficult for individuals who have lived in an institution
to adjust to the atmosphere of a group home or other community residence. Some
residents may be unable to make this adjustment. The Public Advocate hopes
that the Department of Human Services will leave bed space in state facilities
available so that residents who cannot make this transition can be returned to
the state institutions without delay. This would also be a source of comfort
to the parents of residents who are concerned that if community placement does
not work out, their child will have to face a waiting list in order to return
to a state institution.

The Public Advocate hopes that day programs and other support systems
will be set up and operating before residents are placed into group homes or
other community facilities. Discharging 1000 people into various community
homes throughout the state without adequate services (e.g., medical, thera-
peutic, recreational, work activities) would be disastrous to their well-being.

Group home '"parents' and family care providers must be properly
trained before the home is operating. Their understanding of the special needs
of the mentally retarded individual is essential. Economic training, specifi-
cally, budgeting for a large household, must be incorporated into the
orientation of these group home 'parents."

The Public Advocate is concerned that the Legislature has not yet
passed a zoning bill that would prevent municipal bodies from unreasonably
denying, preventing, or otherwise restricting the use or conversion of a home
into a community residence for developmentally disabled people. Numerous
planning and zoning boards of adjustment have denied variances to potential
group home operators. Litigation is not always the solution since this can
polarize the community. If the Department of Human Services' program is to be
effective, protective legislation must be passed. An efficient monitoring
system must also be established to ensure that residents placed with families
in the community or in group homes are being adequately cared for; otherwise,
some of the abuses which have recently been uncovered with regard to residents
of boarding homes may occur in this area as well.
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The conversion plan relies upon sending an additional 500 persons
into out-of-state facilities by 1982. The Public Advocate does not have
sufficient information about the quality of existing services purchased by the
Division of Mental Retardation to take a stand on this issue. (In fact, our
limited experience has been that the programs used by the Division of Mental
Retardation are of high quality.) Thus, we simply call this to the Legisla-
ture's attention.

The Department of Human Services maintains that 50 cottages housing
1900 people cannot be brought into compliance with ICF/MR level of care. The
Public Advocate is concerned with the care which will be provided those
residents. The disparity in care between nonICF and ICF residential beds will
be dramatic. While some discrepancy may be permissible if these 1900 residents
are receiving the "minimally adequate level of habilitation," which the courts
in some jurisdictions have mandated, the Public Advocate has observed situa-
tions in which the level of care is far. from minimally adequate. 1In fact, in
one case, In the Matter of C.S., the trial court described the conditions
under which persons are maintained in one of our state schools as ''shocking
and indefensible.'” Last month the New Jersey Supreme Court granted certifica-
tion of this case while pending unheard before the Appellate Division.

The Department of Human Services has indicated that a substantial
number of residents will be moved during the conversion to ICF/MR. The Public
Advocate is concerned about the conditions under which these residents will
be temporarily housed. We are hopeful that the Department of Human Services
will soon provide assurances and a detailed plan to demonstrate that adequate
care and habilitation will be provided these persons.

The Public Advocate observes that a number of other important
questions have not been addressed:

1) How will the Department of Human Services determine
which residents will receive the benefits of the
ICF/MR program, and which residents will remain in
the institution and not partake of this program?

2) How will it be determined who will remain in the
institutions and who will leave?

3) What input from the residents, their family, or
friends will be solicited?

4) How can an aggrieved party have such a decision
reviewed?
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No administrative mechanism exists to afford even a minimal level of due

process in matters which are of paramount importance to mentally retarded
persons and their families.

New personnel hired under this program must have appropriate training.
The exigencies of recruiting a large number of new staff should not be permitted
to result in the hiring of unqualified personnel or as an excuse to seek a
waiver to downgrade federal standards.

The Department of the Public Advocate cautions the Lezislature with
regard to the ICF/MR program, although we support this program. The concerns
outlined should be dealt with in detail as the process unfolds. The Public
Advocate commends the committee on its efforts to monitor this program and is
anxious to assist the committee in whatever way it can.

Sincerely,

Herbert D. Hinkle
Project Director

HDH:nls

cc: Honorable William J. Hamilton, Jr. —
Honorable Anthony E. Russo
Honorable Garrett W. Hagedorn
Honorable James P. Vreeland, Jr.
Michael Bruinooge
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Education Law Center, Inc.

Suite 800

605 Broad Street

Newark, New Jersey 07102
201-624-1815

2100 Lewis Tower Building

225 South 15th Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102
215-732-6655

STATEMENT OF
MICHAEL S. LOTTMAN, DIRECTOR
EDUCATION LAW CENTER, INC.
ON
NEW JERSEY ICF/MR PLAN

To the Chairman and Members of the Senate Institutions, Health, and
Welfare Committee:

As the Director of a public interest law firm specializing in
issues of public education, particularly those relating to education
of the handicapped, I am pleased to be invited to comment on Assembly
Bill No. 792, and especially upon the Division of Mental Retardation's
plans for participation in the "ICF/MR" component of the Medicaid
program.

My comments today are directed, not at Bill No. 792 (which is
innocuous in itself), but at the document entitled "Plan to Address
the Impact of the Conversion of New Jersey State Schools for the
Retarded to ICF/MR Facilities on the Displaced Population," which was
submitted to DMR Director Kott by his Mental Retardation Planning
Project in December, 1977, and which apparently indicates the direction
in which the Division intends to move. On the basis of my experience
at ELC and as an advocate for the rights of the developmentally dis-
abled, I can see both promise and peril in this ICF/MR plan, but of

one thing I am certain: This plan represents a watershed in New
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Jersey's treatment of its developmentally disabled citizens, and
the way it is fleshed out and implemented will affect the way ed-
ucation and other mental retardation services are delivered in
this State for at least the next generation.

The ICF/MR plan seeks to accomplish two unexceptionable ob-
jectives -- upgrading New Jersey's State schools for the mentally
retarded and accelerating the movement toward community residences
and community-based programming for developmentally disabled in-
dividuals. But even to state these two objectives is to emphasize
the tension between them: Should resources be targeted primarily
on bringing institutions up to Medicaid standards, or on creating
residences and programs in the community? What is the point of
spending vast sums of money to meet the institutional ICF/MR re-
'quirements if the locus of education and habilitation is shifting
to the community? Once the State schools are brought up to stan-
dard, will there not be an almost irresistible pressure to keep
them filled with clients, regardless of individual need, in order
to maintain the maximum level of Medicaid reimbursement?

It is clear to us that the balance, if any, must be struck in

favor of deinstitutionalization and maximization of personal liberty.

1/
Federal court decisions from the Wyatt case in Alabama to the
2/
Willowbrook case in New York  to the U.S. Supreme Court ruling in
3/

the case of Kenneth Donaldson  have emphasized the right of mentally
and developmentally disabled individuals to live and to receive

services in the least restrictive appropriate setting. This prin-
4/
ciple has been embodied in Federal law and in the laws of New
5/ 6/

Jersey. Most recently, in the Pennhurst case in Philadelphia,
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Federal Judge Raymond R. Broderick held that

. . . since the law recognizes that habilitation
other than in the least restrictive setting is
a violation of one's constitutional rights, there
is no question that Pennhurst, as an institution
for the retarded, should be regarded as a monu-
mental example of unconstitutionalit¥ with respect
to the habilitation of the retarded.’/

If it does not actually do so, the Pennhurst decision comes very

close to declaring institutionalization of the mentally retarded to
be per se discriminatory and unconstitutional.g/

The doctrine of the least restrictive alternative is, if any-
thing, more prominent and more firmly established in the area of
education. As you may know, Education Law Center attorneys are re-
presenting the New Jersey Association for Retarded Citizens and a
class composed of institution residents in what is essentially a
right-to-education suit against the Hunterdon State School;g/ a
major feature of this case is the application of the least-restrictive-
alternative principle. While I do not intend to argue the Hunterdon
case here today, for it would not be proper to do so, I think it
is fair to say that the statutory bases for the right to special
educational services are unequivocal in requiring such services to
be provided in the least restrictive and most normal setting feasible.
The Education for All Handicapped Children Act of 1975,l2/ the major
Federal legislation in this area, mandates the development of pro-
cedures to ensure that

. « . to the maximum extent appropriate, handi-
capped children, including children in public

or private institutions or other care facilities,
are educated with children who are not handicapped,

and that special classes, separate schooling, or
other removal of handicapped children from the
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regular educational environment occurs only

when the nature or severity of the handicap

is such that education in reqular classes

with the use qf supple@entary gids and s ¥ ices

cannot be achieved satisfactorily, . . .
The same philosophy is inherent in New Jersey's special education
lawslg/ and in the regulations recently proposed by the State De-
partment of Education.lz/ One of ELC's primary concerns is that
implementation of an overly institution-oriented ICF/MR plan will
interfere with this basic educational entitlement.

Legal arguments aside, moreover, we come down on the side of
deinstitutionalization because it is right. Mentally retarded and
other developmentally disabled persons have a moral, as well as
legal, right to live in freedom in the community; and I speak not
only of the mildly retarded, physically intact individuals who tend
to be the first to move out of institutions, but also of severely
retarded, multiply handicapped people who can be maintained in the
community with appropriate education and support services and who
can profit from the varied and stimulating experiences that community
living provides. This assertion is not based on theory alone, but
on the actual and documented successes that have been achieved in
States like Massachusetts, Michigan, Nebraska,and New York. There
is no reason why the same kind of successes cannot be achieved in
New Jersey; but everything depends on this ICF/MR plan and the answers
to the questions it presents.

The plan is designed to bring certain existing institutional

beds into compliance with Medicakd standards, and to accomplish the

client relocations necessary to meet space requirements and to vacate
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beds which cannot be brought up to standards. The plan is roughly
divided into two phases, 1977-82 and 1982-87, although there is

some overlap between the two, and the latter phase, as might be
14/
expected, is somewhat lacking in detail. = The first phase con-

sists of the following:

1. Renovation of existing institutions (and
hiring of staff) necessary to meet all 15/
ICF/MR standards no later than July, 1982;

2. Construction of three 70-bed "skilled nursing
facilities," one each at New Lisbon, Woodbine,
and Vineland, to be financed through the
1976 State bond issue;iﬁ/

3. A 400-bed expansion in the Division of Mental
Retardation's "special residential services"
program, under which the Division purchases
residential care from private licensed
facilities both in and out of state;l7/

4. Establishment of a new, 500-bed "community
training home" program, in which private
"sponsors" will be trained and paid by DMR
to provide room, board, and specialized ser-
vices to small groups of clients;18/ ana

5. Generation of 1,000 community placements in
"small group facilities," 750 of which
would be eligible for Medicaid reimburse- 19
ment under the "small group ICF/MR program."__/
Phase II, to be carried out between 1982 and 1987, purports to
deal with those 1,800 to 1,900 institutional beds which can never be
brought into compliance with the Medicaid standards. This phase
involves 1,000 additional placements in "small group community faci-
lities," replacement of 300 existing institutional beds with new
cottages on institutional grounds (200 of these to be financed by the
1976 bond issue), and construction of a new 500-bed State school in

20/
the northern part of the State. = Actually, though, the facility
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construction component of Phase II is scheduled to begin in Phase
I,gl/ w%;h special emphasis on quick completion of the new State
school,—_/ in order to keep Medicaid reimbursement flowing if there
are delays in the non-institutional elements of the first phase of
the plan.gé/

Each of these phases, and each element thereof, raises serious
and troubling questions which should be answered before DMR is allowed
to plunge into implementation of the ICF/MR plan. To begin with, the
basic step of bringing some 92 existing cottages into compliance with
Medicaid requirements represents an enormous investment -- $19,201,000
for additional staffgé/ and an as yet undetermined amount for renova-
tion and reconstruction.gé/ While no one would dispute the need for
additional staff and for physical improvements at existing institu-
tions, one must question the advisability of fully upgrading every
institutional cottage which can conceivably qualify for Medicaid re-
imbursement. If more emphasis were given to prevention, early identi-
fication, and the development of community residences and programs,
we doubt that all these Medicaid-eligible institutional beds (5,300
until 1982, 3,300 plus new construction thereafter)gé/ would be
necessary; but once all this money has been invested in meeting the
ICF/MR standards, we are afraid that these beds are going to be kept
occupied, regardless of individual need, so that Medicaid reimburse-
ment will continue. Moreover, even when institutional populations
are reduced, it is extremely difficult, in labor-management and human

terms, either to lay off or to retrain and relocate excess staff

hired to reach a staffing level which no longer applies.
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How many institutional beds does New Jersey really need for
its mentally retarded and developmentally disabled citizens? We do

27/
not think the answer is 8,000 (the current figure), or 5,050

(the estimated 1987 figure),gg/ but rather a number far lower than
any mentioned to date. But an accurate answer, based on appropriate
assumptions about the potential of handicapped individuals, should
be determined before major financial and programmatic commitments
are made.
Further questions arise with the plans for construction of 210
new "skilled nursing facility" beds, to be added to the 400 already
in existenceogg/ First, the ICF/MR plan fails to indicate how the
persons who will fill these beds have"already been identified"as in
need of this highly restrictive and medically oriented type of care.ng/
Skilled nursing facilities are defined in the Medicaid law as those
providing 24-hour nursing care and related services for "patients
who require medical or nursing care" or "rehabilitation services
for the rehabilitation of injured, disabled, or sick persons."ég/
It is at least doubtful that 600 current institutional residents need
this type of care, which necessarily restricts their exposure to any
type of external stimulation and usually results in virtual elimina-
tion of any form of education or other affirmative, developmental
programming. Thus we need to know what criteria were applied in
deterﬁining the number of clients to be placed in skilled nursing
facilities (or indeed in any of the types of placements described
in the ICF/MR plan). Further, to what extent will education and other

needed services be provided to such clients, and how will they be

provided? Why must these SNF's, if they are needed at all, contain
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70 individuals, all of whom are retarded, and why must they be con-
structed on the grounds of existing institutions?

With regard to the "special residential services" component of
Phase I, clarification is necessary as to the types of settings to
which clients will be moved, the criteria to be utilized in matching
clients to residential spaces, and, especially if school-age children
are involved, the manner in which educational and other programmatic-
entitlements will be guaranteed. As described in the ICF/MR plan,él/
the facilities to which clients will be moved could be anything from
an out-of-state institution to a nursing home to a true community
placement. For many such clients, the result of the ICF/MR plan may
be a transfer from one institution to another, the value of which is
questionable to say the least —-- especially when it simultaneously
becomes more difficult, if not impossible, to ensure the provision of
special education and other necessary and/or mandated services. Fin-
ally, the availability of adequate funding for this part of the plan
seems questionable at best.gg/

The community placement aspects of Phase I must be viewed in
the context of the Division of Mental Retardation's past record in
this regard. At present, according to our information, there are seven
State-funded group homes for the mentally retarded in New Jersey,
serving approximately 50 clients.éé/ Thus it is plain that the ICF/MR
plan contemplates an exponential increase in this effort. While we
would emphatically favor any movement toward a community-based service

delivery system, we question the availability of resources and com-

mitment necessary to place some 1,500 clients in the community by 1982
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(and another 1,000 in the following five years), while at the same
time meeting the demand for residential and programmatic services
on behalf of developmentally disabled individuals already living in
the community or, indeed, yet to be born.

For one thing, we would like to be assured that the 1,500 Phase
I community placements are reallv what the name implies. In parti-
cular, the "small group” ICF/MR homes which.will account for 750 of
these placements could consist of eight beds, or 80 beds, or even more.
The ICF/MR plan, in its cost estimates, seems to assume a l6-bed
average for the 1,000 ICF and non-ICF group homes in Phase I,gi/ but
the physical plant and staffing requirements applicable to ICF homes
in the communityéé/ can be a powerful incentive to cluster inappro-
priate numbers of clients together, and the plan is noncommittal on
what the exact ICF/non-ICF mixture will be.éﬁ/ (In the Willowbrook
case, it should be noted, group residences of more than 15 beds for
mildly retarded adults, and of more than 10 beds for all others, are
not considered to be community placements at all.)gZ/ Thus again,
there is a danger that as a result of the ICF/MR plan, even those-
clients ticketed for "community placement" (by whatever criteria) will
only be moved from one institution to another.

Nor is it clear from the ICF/MR plan that sufficient staff and
other resources will be available to support the projected placement
effort. The projected reimbursggsnt rates for ICF and non-ICF group

homes in 1980 ($30-$35 per day)  may not, in our opinion, be

sufficient to cover the costs of room, board, and house-parent staff,
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let alone the day programming that does not seem to be provided for
elsewhere in the plan (except in the case of adult activities for
residents of non-ICF group homes).zg/ The same may be true of the

$19 per day rate projected for the 500 placements in community train-
ing homes. 1In addition, the source of the $6,000,000 in start-up
capital assistance for the proposed group homeség/ is nowhere specified
in the plan. Finally, while the plan's 1:25 case manager ratio for
clients in community placement is probably appropriate,él/ it is less
evident that the plan includes sufficient additional resources for
crisis intervention, professional backup services, program development
staff, architects, lawyers, and community education efforts which

are all hecessary components of a successful community placement pro-
gram.

That the Division itself recognizes these uncertainties is
evident in one of the most disconcerting features of the plan -- the
"fail safe" approach of including a 900-bed "excess" in Phase Iﬁg/
which is, in less ambiguous terms, a residue of institutional beds
to serve clients for whom the projected community placements do not
materialize. It would seem to a disinterested reader of the plan that
the scheduled events most likely to occur as planned are the con-
struction of new SNF and institutional beds on the grounds of existing
facilities, and the erection of a new 500-bed State school. We
would like to see, instead, a plan where these events do not occur

at all and where sufficient resources and attention are committed

at last to the legal and moral imperative of deinstitutionalization.
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For we wish to make it abundantly clear that we regard the
addition of cottages to existing institutions, and especially the
construction of é new large State facility in a State already sur-
feited with institutional beds, as legally and morally unaccept-
able. The determination to build more institutions reflects a
basic weakness of what is in many ways a carefully thought-out
and well executed document -~ the planning of mental retardation
services on the basis of maximum Federal funding rather than on the
basis of individual determination of client needs and maximum develop-
ment of human potential. If, as we suspect, the majority of persons
to be moved into the community under the ICF/MR plan are adults,éé/
then what we will have done in New Jersey, contrary to national trends
in education and habilitation of the developmentally disabled, is
to lock our mentally retarded children away in large, remote in-
stitutions and, because of a host of practical and logistical con-
siderations, to deprive these children permanently of their right to
be educated and habilitated in as normal and open a setting as
possible.

This scenario, particularly with respect to the proposed new
institution, is strikingly similar to that which confronted the
court in a post—-judgment phase of the Willowbrook case. There, the
New York State Department of Mental Hygiene proposed to move clients,
mostly children at first, from Willowbrook to a new 384-bed facility
(the Bronx Developmental Center) which was closer to their homes
and which presumably would have met the ICF/MR requirements as well

44/
as the institutional standards of the Willowbrook Consent Judgment.
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Indeed, the Department was willing to limit the population of this

45/
new facility to 144 at any one time. = Nonetheless, Judge John

R. Bartels enjoined the Department from using the facility as a

residential placement for persons protected by the Willowbrook judg-
46/
ment, and made the following findings:

The goals of normalization and development
of the mentally retarded cannot be met until
every effort is made to physically and
socially integrate the class members into
the mainstream of the community. Their
activities should be oriented to community
activities and the services delivered to
them should be in the same context as com-
munity services delivered to others. Such
services have been and can be provided by
utilization of non-profit agencies as vendors
of services for persons coming out of in-
stitutions.

The court has been told that in a new in-
stitution with university affiliations, a

fresh, highly motivated staff and with a fresh
approach to the training of the mentally
retarded, any residents at the Bronx Develop-
mental Center are likely to receive better
training and care than those at Willowbrook.
While it is refreshing to learn of the improved
treatment that will be available at the Bronx
Developmental Center, the question is raised

why such treatment has not been and cannot now

be provided at Willowbrook as required by the
Consent Judgment. [Citation omitted.] The

court is concerned about the deleterious effect
the transfers to the Bronx Developmental

Center of Willowbrook class members might have

on their community placement in the future . . .
The evidence against such transfers is more

in accordance with recent experience and is

more persuasive than the evidence in favor of such
transfers. Therefore the court is convinced that
transfers to the Bronx Developmental Center will
create a risk of loss of present improvement and
also delay in community placement, where the only
real improvement in the handicapped and retarded
can be expected. 47/
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By the same token, on the basis of legal, educational, and moral
considerations, we believe the ICF/MR plan should be, not discarded
or condemned, but re-examined and re-oriented so that it will accomplish
what we hope are its underlying objectives and go even further in the
direction of freedom and normalization. Moreover, we believe that
the momentous decisions embodied in the ICF/MR plan should not be
made by DMR officials alone, but in full and open consultation with
clients, parents, advocates and others interested in the welfare
of developmentally disabled individuals. Perhaps a legislative
hearing would be the proper forum for such a public discussion; in
any event, these major and far-reaching policy determinations should

not be implemented without full and searching public inquiry.
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- 1‘:_3? - STATE OoF NEW JERSEY
,, . DeEPARTMENT OP HTMaN SERVICES

TreNTON,N.J. 08623

ANN KLEIN
COMMISSIONER March 2, 1978

Honorable John‘Paul Doyle
674 Overlook Court
Brick Town, New Jersey 08723

Dear Assemblyman Doyle:

This is in response to your cuestion on Assembly Bill 792 as to
whether or not the counties would be affectec adversely as a result
of the State's participation in the Intermediate Care Facilities-
Mental Retardation (ICF-MR) Procram.

This past January 27, I met with the officers of the Naw Jersey
Association of Counties, including President Leana Brcwne and
Counsel Harvey Stern. Frank Moore, the President of the County
Adjusters Association, was also present. The county people raised
a nurmber of issues at that meeting including a2 concern as to whether
or not the counties would be acdversely affected by the State's.
participation in the ICF-MR Program since they might be prevented
from collecting payments from responsible relatives to offset their
share of the cost of these prcgrams.

I indicated to them that while I hoped the current collection system
micht be maintained, I could not say with certainty at this time

that this could be the case, since a number of lecal issues would
have tc be worked out before any definitive statement could be made.
Regardless of the disposition of that question, I stated that there
was no intent to impose problems on the counties as a result of

this decision, and that when liew SJersey first announced its intention
to participzate in the program, both the Gcvernor and myself had

made clear that this would be done without additional cost to

the counties.

We agreed at that time that Assistant Cormmissioner Horowitz would
work with Frank Mcore and Dcris Dealman of Monmouth County to work
out any problems which might arise in a manner which would assure
that our commitment to the counties would be carried out.

Mr. Horowitz indicated to me that he spcke with Frank Moore on
February 28 and he indicated that the county officials present

were cuite satisfied w~ith the commitment made at our January

meeting and that he so intended to inform his fellow county adjustefs

COomMu F ™ i TANC T T T PUBL (a4 F RAM YOUTH AND
{o] !ISSION FOR E BUIND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MENTAL HEALTH MENTAYL BLIC VETERANS FROGRAMS (o]
AND VISUALLY IMPAIRE AND HEALTH Rv ANC HQOSP RETARDAT ) WELFAR P R FAMILY RV?
LLY IMPAIRED O HEAL SERVICES C HOsSPiTaLs £ DATION ELFARE AND SPECIAL SERVICES ILY SERVICES
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at their next meeting on March 7, 1978.
I think it is worth roting that as a result of MNew Jersey's parti-
cipation in the ICF-MR Program, koth the State anc the counties
will not ke burdened with the need to provids e

o

ééitioral funds
for needed improvements which now can ke covered by these Zederal

revenues. <
Sincerely,
),
.
Ann Klein -
Commissicner
AK:7
- - ~—
= - -
. .
P 4
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STATE OF WEW JERSLEY V
OFFICE OoF THE GOVERNOR

TRENTON
ose625

BReENDAN T. BYRNE

Goveanon OctOber 19, 1977

Mr. Cesar A. Perales

Principal Regional Official

U. S. Department of Healctn,
Education and Welfare

26 Federal Plaza

New York, New ¥York

Dear Mr. Perales:

In June 1976, I created an inter-agency task
force in New Jersey to explore the possibility of
having New Jersey's mental retardation Zacilities parti-
cipate in the Medicaid Intermediate Carz Facilities
Program for iental Retardation (ICr-MR). The staff work
done by the Department of Euman Services and the Depart-
ment of Health indicates that such participation by
New Jersey would, in the long run, provice added prcogram
and financial benefits to the individuzls served and the
State. In the short run, New Jersey will neecd to make
staffing and capital improvements to bring our facilities
into compliance with the federal standards. The rate at
which particular fzacilities or secticns within a facility
will be able to comply with the stancards will vary by the
age of the buildings and the severity oI deficiencies
involved. We are confident that many o our units can
qualify with some relatively marginal improvements in
staffing.

.

.
It is New Jersey's intention tc move as quickly
as possible to participate under the ICF-MR Program. To
that end, I have asked my counsel, Joan Iagnan, to be
responsible for working with your office in implementing
the ICF-MR Program in New Jersey.

I have directed the New Jersewv Budget Bureau and
the Depar+tment of Human Services to taxe the following
actions:

23x



Mr. Cesar A..Perales - October 19, 1977

es s To amend the State Medicaid plan to reflect inclusion
of the ICF-MR Program.

eesese TO use additional s*:affing resources prcvided by the
1978 Appropriation Act to bring Zfacilities into com~
pliance with federal regulaticns and guidelines to
the extent that such resources will accomplish that
end.

eses TO assure that currently available capital funds for
: new construction and renovations Zor mental retardation

facilities be usecd for projects consistent with ICF-ME
requirements whenever possible. (There are some
immediate improvements that ars n2eded in our facilities
regardless of eventual determination as to that parti-
cular facility's ability to qualiiy as an ICF-MR).

esee To set aside the additiona
the Federal Financial part
Program, for upgrading sta

Fh Hoe
Q)

m improvements,

a

y the ICFr-MR
rogra

acilities to insure

compliance with ICF-MR regulations.

I have also directed the Depzriment oI Health to
inspect the various facilities for mental retardation to
identify improvements needed to fully comply with ICF-MR

standards. -

In closing, I wish also to ask your office to
assist New Jersey in implementing this Important administration
initiative.

Sincerely,

i
)
\J

"
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DEFARTMENT OF HUMAN SZRVICES
INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICAT!ON

TO David Einhorn, Lsquire DATE January 18,
Deputy Comaissicner
FRiL John S. Eberhardt, ChieZ

Bureau of Perscnnel Services & EImoloves Relations

2
-3

SUBJLEC Interisediate Care Facility Program - lMental Retardation

I am writing to you to explain what steps
this Bureau has taken concerning the implementation
of this new Program.

ACTION TO DATE

vice and provided

1. Notified Department of Civil Ser
them with a list of titles, cositions and locatiorns
for the 2211 positions under the ICF-IMR Program.

2. Have notified the Division of Employment Sec"r*ty,
Department of Labor and Industzv of the size of the
program and thco fact that we will ko providing thenm
with a list of titles, vositicns zand locations for
these peositions and that tha cseven ingtitutions
involved will be cdealing directly with their local
employment offices for assistznce in recruiting.

3. Have established 17 cvositions in the Central Officse
Division of Mental Retardation for the development
and supervision cf this new zrosram. Seven of these
positions are Senior Personnel Assistants who will
be on the Central Office Payroll but will be assigned
at 1nd1v1dual institutions for the retarded. The
other positicons are presently teing circularized
throughout the Departs=2nt.

4. Have met with Mr. Oudenne, Divicion of Mental
Retardation to coordinate the crilerly establishment
of this program.

5. Have prepared individuel letitars to go out with the
Civil Serwvice Certification Noticzs for the seven
Senior Perscnnel ssistant vacancies to exnpedita

the hiring process.
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On January 9, 1978, three memzbars == 2 2ureaun

met with Mr. Sootkoos, Surerintz-isn:t at HZunterdon
and three members of his stzfZf tc zTlzn strategies
in order to expedite the recruixz:z ~< the
employr :nt procass at his instiz since this

is the first institution to re ccsitions;

the other institutions will fc

We were notified by the Devartrmesrn: oI Civvil Service
on 1/9/78 that they have added thirtazn titles to
the Department of Civil Servicz Zobruzxy listing
of open competitive examinaticns; this 1s a result
of our request at an earlier rmesting with Civil
Service.

In addition, they have provided us with a breakxdown
of promotional and open competifiie smamination
lists, wnich will be very helpitl to the seven
Senior Personnel Assistants in ths recruitment
process; copies will be forwards< o the seven

institutions.

A member of the Bureau will attend a mzeting on

January 26 at the Vineland Stats Schcol to meet

with the Personnel Directors frcm New Lisbon, VWoodbine
and Vineland as well as represeniatives Zrom several
minority groups in an attemopt tc Zacilitate the

filling of approximately twc hundred ncon-competitive
positions at these three instituzicns. 2 representative
from the Commissioner's Office on EZcual Employment
Opportunity is coordinating this mesting.

ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN

1.

tment of Civil
noctice, the
iocn for the

At the request of the Bureau, the
Service is to announce, under a s;
Civil Service open competitive e:
position of Cottage Tralﬂlng Tecnni and to place
this title on a continuous recrui<mnznt program to help
provide us with sufficient candidatss IZIcr these
positions.

;! (0 (j

ﬂldH

&

cFm 1\) fu M

Once an agreerent is reached batwesn Dr. Xott and

Mr. Sootkoos on the number and title oI positions at
Hunterdon, we will notify the Perscnnel Director at
Hunterdon to submit the necessar: CS-21's to establish
these positions. These CS-21's 11 ze walked throuch
Central Office, Department cf Civil S=xvice and the
Budget Bureau in order to expedizes this »rocess. In
addition, departmental circularircazticn will be made, and
certifications will be obtained IZIxcm the Zepartment of
Civil Service open competitivs 1ists f£or the variocus

titles.
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Plans have reen made to have a pra2ss release
forwarded to the following newsdazers to be
followed by advertising vacancizs in the

newsvapers which service the Huntordon area:
lHuntercosn Denocrat, Eastorn &upress, Newark
Star Ledger, New Brunswick Hom2 News, Hackettstown
Gazette, “l“*nkleld Courier, Sorerset Gazette,
Phillipsburg Free Press, and the Trenton Times.

The press release also will be forwarded to
Radio Stations WCRV in Iaahlng;oh, WOR in New York
as well as WEST and WEGX in Eastern Pennsylvania.

Once the recruitment has begun at Hunterdon,

arrangements will be made to visit the N.J. State

Employment Offices in Flemington, Phillipsburg

and the Pennsylvania State Employment Office in

Easton. If necessary, arrangemnents may be made to
nd interviewers to these employmant offices to

1nterv1ew applicants on the spot.

Copies of the press releases should be sent to
the churches in the area.

Announcement c¢f vacancies should be posted on the
bulletin boards at the institution in order to
acquaint the employvees with the various titles

so they can notify their friends in the lccal
communicies. "Word of mouth" advertising by
employees is one of the most effective methods of
recruitment of future employees.

Traditionally Hunterdon has had the highest turnover
rate of all institutions in the department. The .
Personnel Director feels the present hiring rate is
competitive but they have problems retaining the
employees once they are hired. Two of the biggest
causes for turnover and inabilitv to hire applicants

is the lack of transportaticn and/cr housing.

Possible areas that could be explcred arz to provide
bus transportaticn from Trenton and/or MNewark to
the institution for the three shifts.

Another possible solution is to maxe some arrangement

for employee rooms. Prior to the closing of Glen Gardner,
Hunterdon was given 20 employee rocms for their utse.

The employees who utilized these rooms had far less
turnover than thosz comnuting from long distances.
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If thesz and additional rooms cculd be obtained
from Glen Garcner even 1f it mezns opening up
employee dormitories there, this could be extremely
beneficial.
Another possipility would be to take over a wvacant
building at the Correctional Institution fcr Women
at Clinton and rencvate it for e*aloyae rooms for

i)

Hunterdon. Mr. Sootkoos and Mr. Dore, Personnel

Director, indicated that if they had lOO single rooms
they could £ill them with nma’o:ees which would

retain these employees for longer periods of time,

and would cut cdown on the turnover rate considerablv.

In addition, they could recruit further into ?ennsylvania,
especially high unemployment areas, 1if they could

provide rooms for the employees.

hinking of

The Bureau realizes that the pres t
ee housing,
2
S.

the Department is to phase out emplo
but in remote areas emnployee rocms

are vital to the
recruitment and retention of erployve

Xy
2

.
e

Many of the above suggested technigues could be
utilized for the other institutions as they begin
to establish and recruit for the ICP-MR positions.

fu ct

Individual visits will be made bv members of nv
staff prior to beginning the recruitment for each
institution in order to be aware of the unique
problems at each, and to provide every bit of
assistance in solving these probklems.

JSE:LED:dv

cc: -Hir. Horowitz
Mr. Sootkcos
Mr. Oudenne
Mr. Gordcn
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GOALS OF THE ICF-MR 2RCGRAM

rect care

Improve the quality of environment
the retarded

a
for residents of New Jersey's schools fo

I T o

Provide the '"least restrictive'" living alternatives
for DMR clientele

Meet federal and state standards Zfor safe and humane
physical facilities and for staffing ratios which
provide high quality direct care

Maximize human qualities of residents, increase complexity
of individual behavior, and enhance ability of individual
to cope with his environment

Maximize New Jersey's participation in sharing of
available federal funds
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Provider

Must be a facility which meets licensure
requirements for ICF as certified by the
designated State survey agency which, in
New Jersey, is the Department of llealth.

Must have as its primary purposc the
provision of health or rehabilitative
services for mentally retarded individuals
or persons with related conditions.

e
W
X
Must mcet a complex set of lEW standards

governing physical plant, staffing and
sarvice requirenents.

If it docs.not yet mect LW physical

plant or staffing standards, must have

a plan of compliance approved by the

state survey agency and/or the Secretary
of IIEW which outlines the steps to be
taken to meet staffing standards by

July 18, 1978 and physical plant standards
by July 18, 1980 (July 18, 1982 under
certain waiver circumstances).

1'

3.

ICF/MR Eligibility Requirements

ReciRient

An eligible recipient is one who is
cligible for subsidized public
assistance payments (AFDC or SSI), or

If a resident of a public institution,
would be eligible for AFDC or SSI upon
discharge, or

Must be under 21 and medically necedy.
(A medically needy individual or family
has low income but does not qualify for
public assistance.)

NOTE: Recipient eligibility is keyed
to general medicaid eligibility
which varies from statc to state.

Services

An eligible service is any
service provided by an cligible
provider in accordance with an
evaluation of individual need.

Three catcgories of eligible
services are detailed at length
in federal regulations, guoneral
services, professional and
special program services and
resident living services.
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Department/Agency/Division

I. New Jersey Department of Human Services

A. Division of Mental Retardation

B. Division of Medical Assistance

C. Division of Public Welfare
D. Commissioner's Office

1. Capital planning

2. Comptroller

3. Management and Budget

II. Necw Jersey Department of Health

IITI. Dcepartment of Treasury

IV. U.S. Decpartment of H.E.W. (Region II)

Relcvant Agencies

Responsibility

Personnel recruitment and training
Program administration and implementation
Program proposal development

Rate setting
Resident evaluations

SSI/Medicaid eligibility determination

Facility standards compliance
Comptrollership

Overall coordination

Technical assistance

Program proposal rcview and approval
Inspection

Certification

Waivers (prc-1980)

Accounting and budgetary mechanisms

Overall program compliance monitoring
Waivers (post-1980)



ICF-MR PROCRAM CHRONOLOGY

January, 1974

First ICF-MR regulations promulgated under Medicaid
program

June 24, 1976

Inter-departmental ICF-MR task force formed to study
New Jersey participation

June 3, 1977

Revised ICF-MR standards published (for July 18, 1977
to July 18, 1978)

July 25, 1977

Commissioner submits detailed proposal for state
participation to Governor

October, 1977

Governor announces New Jersey will participate in
ICF-MR and commits the state to the program via letter
to H.E.W.

October - November, 1977

Health Department surveys. 92 buildings at MR schools

December 20, 1977

18 cottages at Hunterdon State School submitted to
Health Department for certification

December 29, 1977

First cottage at Hunterdon State School formally
accepted in program.
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February 24, 1978%

Vineland, New Lisbon, and Neuro-Psvchiatric Institute
submitted to Health Department and/or H.E.W. for
certification

March 3, 1978*%

Woodbine, Woodbridge, and Totowa submitted to Health
Department and/or H.E.W. for certification

July 18, 1978

All additional staff at schools required by ICF standards
must be hired and "on board"

July 18, 1980

Deadline for compliance with waivers granted by
Health Department for correction of life safety
deficiencies or other environmental standards

July 18, 1982

Deadline for complaince with physical facility
waivers granted by H.E.W. under certain conditions

‘

*Certification decisions for all cottages should be
accomplished no later than April, 197S.
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BUDGET

FY 1978 Adjusted

FY 1979 Governor's

Appropriaticn Recommendation
Vineland $16.5M $ 17.2M
Totowa 8.4 8.9
Woodbine 9.6 10.2
YNew Lisbon 8.6 8.9
Woodbridge 10.5 11.0
Hunterdon 10.6 11.9
Johnstone 4.8 4.7
N. P. I. 9.3 9.5
Purchase of Care 5.2 6.7
Social Supervision 1.1 1.2
Adult Activities .é 1.7
Educaticn and Day Training 5.1 6.6
Division Management 6.62 3.5
Total $97.4M $102.0M

lpeflects inclusion of funds allocated for FY 1978 salary program.

2Includes the $4.0 million "T and E" education allocation which was transferred
This amount was redistributed to the

from the Department of Education. .
institutions in developing the FY 1979 requess.
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ESTIMATED COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH ICF-MR

FY1978-79

Type Estimated Amount ($Millions) Frequency = annual
= onc-time
Institutional Staff (2,200) 19.2 A
Fringe Benefits 3.8 A
Community Program Development 16.9% A
w .
% Capital Improvements 51.1 0]
Facility Renovation
Community Construction
New Beds at Schools
Administrative Overhecad and
Miscellancous 4,0 A
Total $95.0

*This is a gross amount which

vi1l be reduced by SSI rccoveries.




SOURCES OF FUNDING
FY1978-79

Typce of Funding Amount ($Millions) Frequency /A = annual ')
O = onc-time
State Appropriation 102.0 A
Net Federal Reimbursement
(Medicaid) 31.3 A
Existing Bond Issues 9.5 0
w
N Future Bond Issucs
x llealth Carc Facilities 42.0 A/0

Financing Authority (HCFFA)

Other

Total

$184.8




ICF CONVERSION POPULATION SHIFTS

ICF Beds
In waived ICF Beds 1982
Total # 1978 Compliance Compliance SNF Mon-Complying Beds to be
Beds SNF Beds by 1978 by 1982 Beds Replaced
Woodbridge 1,000 100 900 612 100
NPT 621 323 230 60 298
Vineland 1,854 100+ 776 434 160 978
New Lisbon 1,252 1,252 600 60
Woodbine 1,000 960 547 60 40
Totowa 1,041 200 98 96 200 743
Hunterdon 1,000 100 900 688 100
Johnstone 350
w
o
Y

Total 8,118 500 5,209 3,213 740 2,059
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PHSSED FACILITY RENOVATION SCHEDULE

ey (2) (3) 4 (5)
Total Total # of buildings # of buildings # of buildings # of buildings
# of to be renovated for renovated by renovated by renovated by
buildings compliance July 18, 1978 July 18, 1980 July 18, 1982
Vineland 23 12 8 12
Totowa 12 2 2 2
Woodbine 18 17 17
New Lisbon 20 20 14 20
Woodbridge 19 18 18
Ilunterdon 18 18 18 18
Johnstone 6 --- _—— _——
N. P, I. 12 5 3 5 5
D
O
b
Total 128 92 3 47 92

*Buildings are still being structurally studied;
projected renovation costs.

3-5 may be dropped from program because of



DMR PERSONNEL

Total Staff
Existing Staff Additional ICF After Conversion

(FY 78) Staff (FY 79)
VINELAND 1,377 367 1,744
TOTOWA 717 72 789
WOODBINE 847 396 1,243
NEW LISBON 668 556 1,224
WOODBRIDGE 891 365 1,256
HUNTERDON 890 261 1,151
JOHNSTONE 355 -—- 352
NPI 728 194 922
TOTAL 6,473 2,211 8,681
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10.

11.

12.

13.

SCOPE OF wCRX
ICT/:R TMPROVIMENTS
HUNTLERDON STATZ SCUECOL

Provide 1 hour ceiliag in electrical rooam —-— first

k4
|~
(o]
(e}
a1
~~
rr
~3
J
WS
(g
&)
|
~—

Seal supply grill, corridor to medicine rooa.

Re-seal louvers in storage rooms, visitors room and activity room closst
doors (NOTL: Where such doors are located ian the smoke partitvien, new
B-label doors will meet thils requirezeat).

Seal louvers in bathroom doors to achieve proner fire separation.
(Provision of B-label doors in smoke partition will meet this require-
ment).

Provide smoke compartzantation in compliance with Life Sarety Code
Requirements. . '
Provide facilities for the use of the handicapped at the lovby locatious.
Architect should insure that the code provisions ara met (AIST All7) im

1

C
one toilet room per buillding per sex for visitors znd general use.

Provide 1 toilet fixture per resident toilet rocm which meets handi-
capped access requirements. Allow space for a compartment but consider

the partition as an option at this time. Provida 1 lavatory per resideat
toilet room meeting handicapped requirements. Provide 1 mitvror saelf
and dispenser combination per toilet room to meet the 40" maxinum

height requirement. .

Provide grab bars at sides of water closets.

Insulate or enclose exposcd hot water pipes which are susceptible to
contact by residents.

Provide 1 drinking fountain equipped for use by the handicapped in an
appropriate location.

Visible warning lights should be provided which are tied in to fire alam
system. Locations shall be coasistent with appropricte secticns of

ANSI standard, Al117.1.

Provide for improvements to trouble alarms in firc decectioa sysctems.
In certain sections of the detecticn systenm, control wiring affecting
supervision of the system is not properly connecicd. Verily concition
with the Engineer-in-charge of Maintenonce and wmake improvements. ’

GENERAL NOTES: a) Architect will identify any secondary impacts of meecin
ICT compliance items (such as ventilation or othar uaforascen DTOV1Ciis Qn-
suing from ICF deficiencies). b) Iaspecction report deficiences not in-
cluded in this list are being handled as waivers due to PO ram aud
operatfonal connbderation:,

42x
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PLAN TO ADLDRESS
THE IMPACT OF TE
CONVERSION OF XNTW JERSEY STATE SCECOLS
FOR THE RETARDED TO ICF/iR FACILITIES

ON THE DISPLACZD POPULATION

Submitted To

Maurice G. XKott, Ph.D.
Director, Division of Mental Retardation

by

.

The Mental Retardation Planning Project
Claire E. Mzhon, Project Direcior

Rita N. Silverstein, Planning Associate
Dale E. Robinson, Secretary
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INTRODTCTION

In December 2f 1971 Congress passed

—

which placed the authority Jor interrmedi

Title XIX of the Social Security ALct an

benefits to residents of public as well

d permitied paym

ate cazre facilit

as zrivete residential facilities

fer the rentally retarded provided that certzin eligitil

‘are met.  Since the ICY/AMR progrem is n
service, states must choose to particips

certified as an ICF/MR. Lltithough the progr

intermediate care for 211 developmental

Intermediate care facilities
are defined in regulation as "instituti

primarily for the diagnssis, itreatcent or renztilitatic:

- £ g - Y. .
ot z federelly =

develon: mentally diezdbled, "which provide, in
’ ’

setting, indivicuzlized, cn-going evzluaticen, planning,

vision, coordination znd integration ¢f

healtl

10 help each individuzl reach his maximum

E~ca

L
'}é
ct
1]
[$]
t
(3
i

1 or rehzbi

ANmmetionin

s s
€isaT
- - R i I
for the mentally
L]
ong or cdistinst o

capabilities.”

In order to qualify for medicaid benefiis under the ICF/IR

program, both the provider and the recipient =2

standards. The services being rendered mus

Chart I lists the major eligibilitly reguiremen

44x

gible" sgervices,

st meet certein eligibility



1,

4

Provider

Must be a faeility which meets lic-
ensure requirements for ICF as
certified by the designated State
survey agency which, in New Jersey,
is the Department of Health.

-

2,
Muat have as its primary purpose
the provisgion of health or rehabili-
tative gservices for mentally retarded
individuals or persons with related
conditions. 3

Must mect a complex sct of HEW stan-
dards governing phyaical plant, staff-
ing and service requircments.

Tf 1t does not yet mect HFW physical
plant or staffing standards, must have
a plan of compliance approved by the
sate swrvey agency and/or the Secre-
tary of HEW which outlines the steps

to be taken to mcet staffing standards
by July 18, 1978 and physical plant
atandards by July 18, 1980 (July 18,
1982 under certain waiver circum-
stancea).

CHMT 1

ICKH/M B1i,7ibility Requirements

!
|
i
|
’ Reeipient

An elfgible recipicent is one who is

eligible fo.» subsidized publie
asoistance payments (AFDC or SSI),

or : -

If a resident of a public institu-
tion, would bae eligible for AFDC or
SSI upon diacharge, or

!
Must be under 21 and medically necdy.
(A medienlly ncedy individual or
fomily hos “ow income but does not
qualify for public assistance.)

|
Note: | Recipicnt eligibility is

; keyed to general medicaid
elig: bility which varies
from state to gtate.

2.

Services

An eligible service is any ser-
vice provided by an eligible
provider in eccordance uith an
evaluation of individual need.

Three categories of cligible
acrvices are detatled at length
in federal regulations, general
services, profcssional and
ospecial program services andl§
resident living services. <t



mommm——e == RBuran-Services aznd to the Governsr thzt New Jerse

vations about the program.
In a meeting with Allen Saperstein, Direcstor of the Cffice of
Long Term Care, Region II, Department of Hezltih, EZucztion and Welfare,

during the sumer of 1976 Dr. lMaurice Koti, Dirscior cf Mental

9}
[
<
]
1}
[
Q
3
W

Retardation stated that btefore he cculd recc—men? to the Commidissicner
the ICF/I'R progrza he wduld have to be assurss
1. That there wouldd be sizmificant improvement in the

quality cf the prograz ani of the envircnment of residents

d

)~

)
)

living in ICP cuzlifying ccttzgzes, end

2. Trat the existing level of prograzs for those resi-~
dents in non-cualifying cotizges b2 mzintained cduring the waiver
preriod, and thzt, subsecuent to the federzl waziver period, -
their living uni<ts te replaced with cguzlifying facilities.
The intent of these conditions w2g to prevent the possibility
ol permanently unequal levels of care within z state s2hoo) based solely

on the location of the resicent.

Several states, including New~ Jersey, erycressed the fear that

the medical orientation of the Title 7IX orogram might interfere with

the goals of 2 service delivery systenm based cn_a develonrental model.
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Tne 1974 regulaticns proz:ilgated by the Departzernt of Hezlth, Education
and Welfeare Jjustified thzt ecncern., St2ffing recuirements, particulerly

at the zcdninistretive level, were mdZeled after mursirng home standards.
Pnysical plant standards were so siringent ag tc rzise doubt that corplience
could e achieved at £ll in stzates with older p=hysical plents.
Subsequent revisions of feler ICF/3= regaletions addressed
soze of these concerns and in July, 1977 £inz2l regzulations were promulgated.
Physical plant and staffing standarcs were modified ir such a wsy that
they 2llowed compatibility with & developzmentzl model., These revisions
macde the program more attractive for states suct es Nlew Jersey.
Still, renovation to meet ICr/iR space standards.wauld result
"“"”‘“”““"in“a'sizeable;ioss”bf"Capacit“;”"It s true trzt the loss cculd be made”
uz entirely by constructicn of new, complying irstitutional bed space,
but such 2 course of acticn is inconsistent witzn the move toward cocmrunity
prograz=wing in the field toclay. £, however, soze portion of the loss
is to be made up in the ccoumity, the inzfeguzcoy of n?n-instituti:nal

residential and progremmztic elliernziives must Te zddressed.

i} ) Therefore, participation in the ICF/!R rrogrem requires major
- policy cecisions on the part of the Divisicn 57 Mental) Retardation angd

the Department of Human Services wnlch affect exZsting policies.
1. Shoul< the entire instituticnz? system, individuzl
institutions or merely "distinct p2ris™ of institutions be
qualified?

2. How spould the loss in ted ecapzcity be addressed?
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The only ccceztazle rationale for entarin
is the anticipated enhzncexzent in the guzlity 27 1ife for 211 recidente.

For this reascn, it wzs cecided thzt all instizuiionazl beis rmuet wlitimztelx

conform to either ICF or SIF standards. Cince only poriions of existing

specified in federzl reglaiicns, As a2 long remge 5cel, 211 non-guzlifying

()
\O

teds would be replzced by 1887.

(8]
n
V]
+
d
e
O
(1]
n

This decision reguires th
Tange 6':“"““i«ob1én;;§ “such as tne hirirg ©of 2200 si:ff persons by July, 1972,
the provieion cf alternztes 2iving snzz2 curirns rensveiion, ete. These
are primarily logiceticel nroblems, hnever, zni ars not the subjeei of
Ciscussizn here.

ne seconic pilicy cuesticrn, the loss ¢f
4

. . ..
This dzeitnent zdcresses

[
m
[..J

institutional bed spzce. It zssum2s 2 constznt need for resident
space which need not mszn Instituticrnzl spece., It exmbodies the espira-
tisne of the Division of Mental Felazrdzlicn for a greatly erxpanded comoin®<

program coupled with a szmzller, though mmuch irgroved institutional progra-.

The reader rmst be cautioned that a2ll estizztes used are aporox-
mate. Thne informzticn necesszry for exacet estizztes is presently unaveil-
able, Ve have chosen +o use those figures which »eflect the mayviro
size cf the populaticn to te addressed.

It should be recognized that the placezant cpticns outlined

in this document have teen proiposed in confeormi<iy with the Division's

48x%



wider goals for an e>yardel cormmunity service syszem. The need to
compensate for the loss oF inetituticnal cepacity resuliing from IC7
conversicn is a specific, time-limited objective in an overall plazn <o
provide for the residential needs of liew Jersey cevelopmentelly diszbled

citizens.
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PLECEMZT PROJECTIONS

in an arbitious »rogram to upgrace the physice
standards in state schools for the rstzrded., The result will be

2 significant improvemznt in services to the 2lient populsztion.

cxr cepital iInvestment on New Jercsev's

a o

part as well as large increases in the steff ccoplements at each of

the stzte schools

mrmememe— s —m————-—Tn -ada34410n; consideredle ted capzoitywill b

o
)
[e]
)
(*
)

'41

each of the state schnols as a resulT of conversion w meet the federal

space stazndards. Therefore, the Divisicn cf Mentzl Retzrlation will

be faced with the need o provide for a sizeztle population displacement.

At this time we zre a2ble to provicde zlans for cealing with

.

the population disolacezzant together vith the ccniinzencies vhich must

(92
«t

bte met if each coption is t» be fully explcite 2 are 2l=0 able to -

identify the cost centers implied by the use of each cption. We are
not yet able, however, to provice cost estizmates for renovation cof
those buildings being cconsicered for ICF conversion. That step must
be taken in conjuncition with the preparation of our plan of corpliance

vhich awaits the results of the survey of our facilities presently

’
being undertazken by the Depzrtment of Health in accordanze with

federzl regulations. Until we have that survey we will not know

exactly what steps must te taken to bring ezch poterniizlly convertible

50x



builéing into corpliance with ICR/AAR replcetionz, nor will we know the
exzct number of beds to be lost. Obvicusly, accurzte cost estimates
are dependent on that figure as well as cn archizectural an? engineering
studies vhich muet be prepared on a tuilding oy =uilding Lasls,

Ve have prepared a preliminary estizzte which gives an indica-

te a22dressed. These esti-

£
134
ct
b2
O
3
S

tion ¢f the maximum esize of the pop
mates were generated intermally by the Divieicn of Yental Retzrdation and
are bazsed on our assuzptions that:

1. a totz2l of G2 coitages czn te brought w to ICRNR

standards;

smm— = —2= - —that the" space stendard used fs7 70 sguare feet per
bed retained in accorcdznce with the Divisicn's existing starndards.,

The following figures are cerived from an institutional survey and exclude

I3
.

the Johnstone Training Centar which is nst tsing considered for conversion

because of its specialized pc;nlaticn.\ Criz>t £2 shows existing institu-
L]
tional beld space by categorw.
CE*=T 2
IC®/12 Beds Quzlify- B2£s Wnich Can-
SK® Qualifying ing Under Yaivers not t2 Renovaied Totzl
Beds - 1577 1077 - 1¢32 o Comolv Sedecnace

500 £200 2050 7750
Notes:

Johnstone Training and Research Center execluied from 2ll totals
A1l totals rcunded to the nearest =D

Column 3 includes beds for which ICF/MR reiztursement cannot b°
clzimed because they cennot be brought inzo cczplianee under an
circumnstances.

&

NN -
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Chart #£3 shcwe the Division's projecticn of tedn 42 To lost
as a éirect result of conversion to meet ICF/MR epace standaris,
CHART 3
222 Jpoese Profection
ICF/MR Qua2lifying P21 Comprliance After
Under Waivers Conversion to ICF/MR Conversizn
1977 - 1032 Standards - 1032 Iose
£200% 3200 232
2 Cottages 02 Cotitages
-~
*¥Note Tris mmber will cdecrease gradually curing ithe Tive yaar
period as conversion progresses.,

It is c’ea” that the Division of deﬂtn Fetazrdztion zust
replace, by 1982, those beds loct in order %o rexzin in cozpliance with
ICF/MR standzrds ard +to zvoid subsizrtial loss in Madicaid rzzelptis.

The maximur nuxber ¢f such keds whieh must te renlaced is 2022, In
adcéition, the Divisicn takes the positicn that the epproxizatzly 2050 bels
which cannot be brought into coxpliance (Column 3, Chart #2) —uzet also t
since the population using those teds will guzlifyr for ICF/2= level care.
The retention of substancar?d institutionzl beds, moreover, is zn untenable
policy both morally and politically. € vil2 not te necessary, nor Is iz
possible, to replace these a2dditionzl beds by 2932, but a nrciected date
of 1937 for completicn of the prograt is atitainsble,

Therefore, the Division is faced vith the neec to re-lzace &

[ d
maximuen of 4000 instituticnal spaces, 2000 of them by 1532, 32d replace-

ment can be achieved througnh instituti

the develorment of an adequate communit

[y

on proposes tc combine those opti

a* least

ted by Mr.
TI.

cnal constructicn znd/or through
vy resicdentiezl prograz. The
icns in a two phzse oznerztion

2000 beds by 1022 as razuired by

leonard A.

Dzvig, Liministrative

Retardatio
‘ 52>



T TTUTfor Ret

ICP/MR regalatione znd the rerlacemsnt of 2
1287. (we must actuzlly plan to replace more irzn 2020 i
in order *o insure ccmpliance should cne or more

ment than Lz2s been the case to date, eni a msre Intensive

2lization"program +than tre Division has mounted

and early 196)'e.

+
4

This projec

Mdeinstituw

1

teds b

s by 1932

ate

32

tTnz2 llew Je“sc" Lssociat

cptions be delayed.)
the Divisisrn =zzs chosen involves o

to comminity residential place-

2
% ON—

9s30's

is consenznt with the Govermor's policy on bel

~on

replacezent as stated in an interview given to
arded "Citizens in"the fall of 1077. T 7

I vould make up for any resulting loss ¢
an expanced prsgran of group nomes end zommunity
for the rany retzried citizens vwho oo’z fumetion
zn Instvitution, i the preper ncusing enf socizl su
were in place. Deinstitutionalizatien =znd emph331s
corzranity pregrams in both mentzl healih end merntal
have bzen, and continue to e, mzjor initiatives o
istration. )

™

The replacexent operaticn also involves

211

£ ted space thrcugh

suTport services
utside of

ores

on
retardation
ry Afmin-

prograx of instituticnal

substandard bteds

of tre existing

with beds meeting either ICF/MX or SNF sizmieris. (Again excepiing
JoXnstone.) The tot2l nu=der of state scheol Teis would be reduced
from the present 7750to L850 by 1937 (exciuvding Johnstone).
Therefore, the Divigion of Menteal Reteriztion intends

epproximztely 4000 instituticnal bed spaces oy 1337 as follows:
I. LD3J Swnecial Resicdentiia) Services Bacdg

Four hundred beds will be replaced Through expeznsicn

speciz]l resicenti services progrzm through wnich the Divieion now

53x%



purchases resicenzial care Sroa private licansed facilities for the

mentazlly retardecd. This progrzz vw»uld te exzznded from the present

Thnis opticn czn be flly used I7 =2ng znlir i€ the Division is

permitted io e-ntinue to purchzze spzce bain In ani out of state,

N
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nd SI&F level care in private

facilities through the mecdicaid zmechanizm zni/cr througnh an increzse

and size of these fecilities must be instiiuted through the certificate
of need procodure. nevertheles:, we ¥will rct be able to meet this

gczl unless present cut of state rlacexzznie can ve maintained through-~
out both prases 0f thz replacement onerelion,

2500 Cormuanity Plzcemant Beds

Pnase I, that is by 1S3
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the establisrhzen

3

this program & sponsor, itrained Ty the Divisicn of Mental Retardation
will be vaid a basi:z rate to provide roox 2rnl boerd and will be pzid
2 supplement ts czrry cut a preserited Irzining progra:z.) Cne thousend

Przce I beds will Te replzced irn small group feciliitiles which the
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Divici-n proposes 1o generate thirough a com
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(0ther modes 0f servize vhnich will be proviizi, I.e,, suparvised

e < S S 3 3 s - —— e o - . -
zpariment living, zre included in Thls nimter, TUT guzh arreangements

during Phase II in sr=ll group cormunity fzcoililles, This will
represent a ccntinuzticn of the co—unity Trogrem tegun in Pnese 1.
Irn order to achieve tnis en<, a sutstzniizl comiiment of
state resources to a2 ccxrmunity resicence prec
" mrust be made;‘;Capital'funds must e mrovided for grent progrems too
private non-profit organization's 9 assist Inex In cpening bed cspace
2s well &s for stzte constructicn or ecguisiticn =ni rencvziion of
facilities.
It is 2l1s0 cleer thzt e rete strusiurs zfeguzte To suppcort the
.
purchzse of service ci the zore intensive naturs Irpiisd wzuld heve to
re

be estzblished and funded. Withcout a competizive

would be impossible to generate lzrze nimters o7 oormrinmiity residentizl
> Ky ] (] - Fal < —~ - —— - - ~
beds. The estaTlishment ¢f a sm2ll grown ICRATE orocrzz in the stzte

would help to offset scxe of ihe

provice the same percent of fece

t3
®
£,

rogram. Cspitel cost per d

e

nstitutional program. The Divisio
of the 1000 required placements could te eligitle for <he =sm3ll grou

ICFR/1A program with the remaining 250 non-medizczid Suniztla, fThere ls,
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state Jjurisdictlzons.

',
-
o)

The Divieion ¢

zdequetely to undertake suc

vy predict the exacl mix o8 ZCH/non-ICF

cenelstent with the exo=2i=3tion 2f olher

to encourage the growth ¢f private vendors, to cocntract for the initia-

ticn of new progrems, Tc es

+
[

o
1
(1]
]
o
Q

e

and to assist in s

~ A - S -~ -~ 2 ey T A - - b sma e memeres coem © -
regement capzatity nalessIry o assure tre
-~ PN~ S - S0 -~ :
profFrams.  fcditionzl staff a2t regionel

offices vould be reguired <= provice day to day cversight of prograss.

Tre cormunity servic2 syst:om

rmanagement supervisicn ze¢ v

twenty-five clients.

Since it ies the Divi

coreanity shouwld Te nrovics
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Q
fa
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n
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progra=

T Traposed here vil) reguiire clcse cacse
e Bt AR ~ A - -
222, Ve project orne cage maznzger for every
<
- 2 - Y -— - - PN - -
isizn's policy that persons pleced in the

have o be & concomziIztant growin In day mrograois

for persons living in ccowmainity resicences; i.e., adildt activities

the construction ofF a2cdult zctivities centers from the 1675 bond issue,

rrengement.

staffing would hzve 1o bz prcvicded directly or through 2 purchase

TI. 210D Inatitu<isnzl Zods (new constructisn end rec--ctructizn).
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more slowly thzn anticipated., This will guarantee that sufficient

space to maintain 1978 czse loz2d levels I compliznce with ICF/AIR

regulations will e zvailezlie on the yziver cut-cff cate.

2 - ) ~< e T = <
Lroroximateliy 240 btels will Te repizced through constiruction

tes o accomddate persons

-t
(2]
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of four 62-bed ciil

§-3

elready identified as in reel c¢f this level of cere. Since

T T e e e

“funds ere avzilabls through tre 1676 bond Zssue, this capzait;

can be generatecd readily by 1332. Cenizzl funding for approximztely

bond issue funde. Thnerefcre, construztizn of these beds can be
beguan immediately. Infac:, &n archizezt has bee? engaged ana 1is
currently worning with the Division cf Menel Jetardation aﬁd <he
Department of Hitman Services' Cepitzl Plzrnning staff o cdevelop a

cdesign for normzliized living units wihich w312 s%ill) De arle 1o

accorodate more severely cisztied individuzls, Capital fundin
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vzs arrived at joinily Tty ihe Divisizcn of

.

IMentel Retardation ind tne Depzartment of Human Services!' Capizel
Planning Unit and reflectis our judgements thzv:
1. The placexm=snt of 2300 perscns in the coommumiity resicdentiel
prograns ty 1687 as outlined ir Seciizcn II is the mardo—e—
nuzber thz%t can be expected, and

2. XNew censtructiorn is preferrable to renovation wvhere mecheniczal

bulldings cennot be mccifiecd.

Ve do balieve the community placezent pregrem is echievadle
a2t the projectad.level if adecuzte resources are providel. Externsl ™ T 7T
censtraints, however, rmaxe it wnreelisvic to znticipate its expansicon
ruch beycond that nwzsber within the proposed time frame, These cconstraints
include cormunity resisvance Lo the placexent cof previously instizuiion-
alized persons end the tite necessary to cevelsp cocrmmunity support

. .
systems, It is also trus that demand fcr these types of placements
is 1likel; +o increzse as persons who have never bteen institutionelized

seex service. For this rezson, 1202 reconstiruzteld institutionel -

who will still be residing in out of cstate soeoeizl residentizl) services
plzcerents &t that dzte. e €0 not believe tnis replzcemznt of 1100
£ the £,070 teds lost to conversicn or obsolescence with newly eon-—
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ICF CONVERSION POPULATION SHIFTS ;
(

Column I Column II Columa IIT Colum IV . Column V Colum
ICF Rzds in ICH Beds Beds Lost to
Total SN Beds Compliance Under in Full Compliance Conversion Ly 1682 Non-Comp
Beds 1978 1978 Waivers 1978-19832 1682 (Col IIT less Col TV) _ing Bed
‘ z
Woodbridge 1,000 100 i 902 512 ‘ 288
N.P.T. 621 4 | ze3 230 . 93 298
| i
Vineland 1,854 100+ % 775 . 45 342 978
{
| .
New Iisbon 1,752 11,252 606 I 6u6
Vondbine 1,000 i 963 517 | .3 1o
Totown 1,00 200 L 93 96 | 2 743
|
Hunterdon 1,000 100 i 9C) 688 ! 212 v
| g
Johnstone 350 | :
i
TOTAL 8,118 500 !

5,209 3,213 1 1,996 ‘ 2,059
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atmosphere. (Thic cpiizn would aleo zd4 i the dicplacement protienm end
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renovaeted in most ceses.) Land is zveilztle zt Toiocwe, but the

for residential ucse. Thorefors, constraicticn et Toiowa vwill have to

involve demdlition of existing tulldings thus 1lizmiting the mumber of

It will, however, have scme Th3 subsizndard beis in 1982, Therefore,

the elimination of subsiandard teds zni the ICF conversion loss would
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beczuse ¢f its northerm 2ccatizsn, Trerefore, ws recomrenid the con-~

structicon of 200 new ICF bads at Totowz for z 1G37 cepacity of approx-

rately 500 persons.
.

- Y

:1though =z=ple land s avzileble =zt YNew Lisbon, Woodbine and
Vineland, the isciation oI New Listom znd the size and gecgraphic

onstruztion of
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locaticon of 211 three

N . ht s
oels 2T These InsgoiTullcens.

-

arge notbers of
New Liston's czpzeity will drop froz 1252 to 646 solely as

the result of ICE conversion., Some zdditionzl tiildings could be edded

emolished, nowever, bui rather conrverted o

buildings should nct be &
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severely cisatled, we reccmzend constructi-n ol crne Tl-ted SN &t this
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approximately 347 as a resuli o conversicn Zoss. Woosiding too, has

- < - . s ey Z ot -
2 need for SKr teds. ‘e recommend the ccnsiruziion ¢ 2 new €O-ze2d SIF

facility et VWoodbines to adiress this n2ed. s2czuse of its size en

locatizn, howsver, we recczmend no furither new 2onstirucsticn et Voodbin

will c¢rop from a cepacizy of 135~ o an Sl -1

524 ty 1987. The large nizter of otscleis teds et Vinzlaend is etiridbutal

to the old, very lazrge tzr22 story tuildings vwhich cznnot be brouvght

O~

intc compliance. PFartrnermsre, the limited (23:7) cearzsity is leocated

CTaav

- - < 45 - S P T ee TN -~ S - T3 < - N
on two seprarate cczouses with azproximately 207 Tele et Vineland Zzst
end 200 at Vinsglani Wesz. Sinece the czpnoizy wiild Te oo limizted

we recomrend tThe consiruciicn of onme 63-%=d SIF at Vinsl
2lreacdy has epprosfSrcately 100 SYF bed Cne mundred ICH teds csrheouldd

be ccnstructed at Virelznd West for a totzl of 220 cornlying teds on

elrezdy has the medicel support facilivies zrrrorrizse <o the SNF level

ropulaticn wnile Vineliand VWest has new progrzm sztace zvzileble i service
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e the capacity of N.P.I. %o egpproximately
trhough in en accepteble loeation, 1s not clese

centers in the north to mz2xe eccess

systems fzasible.

Jzetor in maintzining tles between the resicent end his
ridpe Stazte Scheol hzs the highest percentzge of racsident

any fecility in the sycsten.

vieit reguizrly of

factore vhich affect this situ=tion,

t the lceaticn of VWosdoridge ie partially responsible.

¢o nst have privete automobiles.
the develzormernizlly disztled

a resicent iz his errmunity

We tzlieve that new

)

opportunity o achieve this end and

f"

Me following pzge shows the distributicn of

bsd space bty category in 1937 if the recomxended options
reccrmendation exnhititis the following edvernieges:
21) state schools will be reluzed in size,

geographical distributicn of bed space is much improved,

new concsiruction zrovices a better living envircnmenz.
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s the prcoosed progrzm of rernlacement of

2500 cor

- 18 -

<
rsugh a comdineid cormmunity placemsnt
lzcements in the Special Residentizl

(Pirchase of Czr2 in private
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